
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

September 14, 2022 
2:00 p.m. 

Hospital Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 
 

    

AGENDA 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order Barbara Sowada 

 A.  Roll Call  

B. Pledge of Allegiance   

C. Our Mission and Vision Barbara Sowada 

D. Mission Moment Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

II. Agenda (For Action)  Barbara Sowada 

III. Minutes (For Action) Barbara Sowada 

IV. Community Communication  Barbara Sowada 

V. Old Business Barbara Sowada 

A. Outstanding – Not Ready for Board Consideration (Placed on the agenda as a reminder of 

uncompleted business) 

1. Professional Practice Review Plan   

VI. New Business (Review and Questions/Comments) Barbara Sowada 

A. Green River Meeting Barbara Sowada 

B. Proposed Changes to Medical Staff Bylaws and Rules Kerry Downs, 

      and Regulations (For Action) Director of Medical Staff Services 

C. Physician Initial Application (For Review) Kerry Downs 

D. Governance Charter (For Review) Barbara Sowada 

E. Plan for Providing Patient Care Services and Scopes Ann Marie Clevenger, 

of Care (For Review) Chief Nursing Officer 

VII. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

VIII.  Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee Taylor Jones 

B. Human Resources Committee  Kandi Pendleton 

C. Finance & Audit Committee Ed Tardoni  

1. Bad Debt (For Action) 

D. Building & Grounds Committee Marty Kelsey  

E. Foundation Board Taylor Jones 

F. Compliance Committee Kandi Pendleton 

G. Governance Committee Barbara Sowada 

H. Executive Oversight and Compensation Committee Barbara Sowada 

I. Joint Conference Committee Barbara Sowada 
  

1/282



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

September 14, 2022 
2:00 p.m. 

Hospital Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 
 

    

AGENDA 
 
 
 

IX. Contract Review Suzan Campbell, In House Counsel 

A. Consent Agenda (For Action) 

1. Neurophysiology Monitoring Agreement and Training 

X. Board Education Barbara Sowada 

 A.   FRONTLINE: The Healthcare Divide Season 2021 Episode 11 

XI. Medical Staff Report Dr. Brianne Crofts, Medical Staff President  

XII. Good of the Order           Barbara Sowada 

XIII. Executive Session (W.S. §16-4-405(a)(ix)) Barbara Sowada 

XIV. Action Following Executive Session Barbara Sowada 

XV. Adjourn Barbara Sowada 

 

 

2/282



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

3/282



MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

August 3, 2022 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met via Zoom in regular 

session on August 3, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. with Dr. Barbara Sowada, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Dr. Sowada welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order and announced there was a 

quorum. The following Trustees were present online at the call to order: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. 

Marty Kelsey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. Excused: Ms. Kandi Pendleton. 

 

Officially present during the meeting: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Dr. 

Brianne Crofts, Medical Staff President; and Mr. Geoff Phillips, Legal Counsel. 

 

Dr. Sowada welcomed guests Ms. Mary Thoman and Mr. Jeff Smith from the Sweetwater 

County Board of County Commissioners and thanked them for attending. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Dr. Sowada led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Our Mission and Vision 

 

Mr. Tardoni read aloud the mission and vision statements.  

 

Mission Moment 

 

Ms. Richardson shared positive comments from recent Press Ganey OB patient surveys. Dr. 

Sowada said staff do amazing work and it is so nice to hear comments from the community. She 

said it is fortunate for our community to have a hospital of this size with the services offered.  

 

AGENDA 

 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. 

Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the July 6, 2022, regular meeting as presented was made 

by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

4/282



COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

There were no comments. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Taylor Jones Recognition 

 

Dr. Sowada thanked Mr. Jones for all he has done. She said he is a fearless leader with optimism. 

Mr. Tardoni said Mr. Jones managed to keep us all together. Mr. Kelsey said Mr. Jones did a 

wonderful job and was always self-assured and calm. Mr. Kelsey said he likes Mr. Jones’ 

leadership style. Ms. Richardson said Mr. Jones was always available for leadership and 

guidance. She said his level-headedness helped guide us through all we dealt with and made sure 

we looked at every angle of things. She said she appreciated everything he has done for us. Mr. 

Jones thanked everyone and said the comments mean more than people know. He said there is no 

way he could do anything alone. Mr. Jones said it was a group effort at the Board level. He said 

folks doing the work should get the credit and he appreciates what everyone has done the past 

three years. He said it is sometimes hard to believe what has been accomplished and it is through 

incredible teamwork. Commissioner Smith said on behalf of the County he is grateful for Mr. 

Jones’ service. He said he is a good leader and a great man. Commissioner Smith said it has been 

an honor to get to know him and we are grateful for his service. The Board presented Mr. Jones 

with a framed print featuring words that describe Mr. Jones provided by Trustees and hospital 

leadership, a compass paperweight, and a local restaurant gift certificate.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Professional Practice Review Plan 

 

Ms. Kara Jackson, Director of Quality, Accreditation, Patient Safety and Risk, said staff have 

been working on this for about a year. It has been approved by the Medical Executive 

Committee. Dr. Sowada asked if the governing body needs to be advised following a triggered 

event. Ms. Jackson and Ms. Kerry Downs, Director of Medical Staff Services, said they will 

investigate and review. Dr. Crofts said the medical staff is happy with the update to the plan. Dr. 

Sowada thanked everyone for the nice work. 

 

 Conflict of Interest Annual Disclosure  

 

Dr. Sowada asked Trustees to complete the annual disclosure prior to the next meeting.  

 

Miner’s Hospital Board Appointment 

 

Dr. Sowada reported Ms. Suzan Campbell, In House Counsel, would like to be recommended to 

the Board of County Commissioners to serve on the Miner’s Board. Ms. Richardson said Ms. 

Campbell volunteered and Ms. Richardson feels Ms. Campbell would be a wonderful 

representative. Ms. Richardson is grateful Ms. Campbell is willing to make that commitment. 

Ms. Richardson thanked Mr. Tardoni for his service on the Miner’s Board. The motion to 

authorize the President of the Board to send a letter to the County Commissioners recommending 

5/282



Ms. Campbell as a representative to the Miner’s Hospital Board was made by Mr. Tardoni; 

second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  

 

MHSC Think Tank Proposal 

 

Mr. Tardoni said a think tank project involves inviting a limited number of people for a limited 

amount of time to engage in mind power. The topic was brought up and discussed at the July 

meeting. Mr. Tardoni said he volunteered to put some ideas together. He said when a group 

reports back on their thoughts, there are a lot of potential outcomes. He said a group can be 

organized in a lot of different ways. Dr. Sowada thanked Mr. Tardoni for bringing forward a new 

idea. There was a recommendation to try it for 30 days. Ms. Richardson said she hopes Mr. 

Tardoni will help chair the project. Mr. Tardoni suggested he serve as an aid to Ms. Richardson 

in executing the Think Tank Ad Hoc Committee. They plan to report on the progress at the 

October meeting.  

 

September Board of Trustees Meeting Date 

 

Dr. Sowada said the Wyoming Hospital Association annual meeting is September 7 and 8. Many 

senior leaders are participating. The motion to move the monthly meeting to September 14 was 

made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.   

 

State Land Investment Board Projects 

 

Mr. Tardoni referenced two grant application resolutions in the meeting packet. He said we have 

two projects with three potential outcomes: both approved, only one approved, neither approved. 

He said the Board of County Commissioners showed their support and the MHSC Foundation 

gave their support for a total of $4M in promised funds. The projects and request for support 

were presented at a July Board of County Commissioners meeting. We are grateful for their 

support. The timing did not allow hospital staff to finalize funding plans. Mr. Tardoni reviewed 

the process including a special finance meeting on August 1. The motion to approve the Board 

submitting both grant applications as shown to the State Land Investment Board (SLIB) was 

made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. Mr. Kelsey said he is okay to submit 

both, but no one should assume he is in favor of both projects. He said he is conservative and 

concerned about financials. Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Executive Director, said the grant 

applications are due August 12. She anticipates hearing back mid-to-late September. She said the 

process took two to three months last time for contracts to be out. Ms. Marshall said quarter one 

of 2023 is the anticipated timeline. Dr. Sowada thanked Ms. Marshall, Ms. Tami Love-Chief 

Financial Officer, staff, and the Finance and Audit Committee for their work. She said a lot of 

time and thought have been given to these two projects. She said we look forward to updates as 

the process moves forward. 

 

Credentials Policy 

 

Ms. Downs reported legal counsel suggested having a policy that matches the information in the 

bylaws and will match updated applications. The motion to approve the credentials policy as 

presented was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  

6/282



 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson reported we continue work with person-centered care initiatives. We continue 

work on improving Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems 

(HCAHPS) results. We are working with Cerner on the open ticket process. Auditors will be 

onsite later in the week. Ms. Richardson will conduct a Town Hall Meeting via Zoom. She met 

with the Commissioners July 19. Ms. Richardson thanked them for their generous contributions 

to our projects and for their continued support. She said we are working hard to make sure this 

hospital is here to serve our community for years to come. Ms. Richardson thanked the 

Foundation Board. She said they are very excited to support the lab remodel project. They also 

bought a digital mammogram unit in March 2020. It is an incredible state-of-the-art unit, with 

incredible images. We have received very good feedback from patients and have seen an 

increase in volume. We continue working together to get better access for our patients. We are 

participating in a Wyoming Hospital Association economic impact study. We have started 

working on updating the strategic plan. MHSC won first place in the civic category for the Red 

Desert Roundup Parade. We have a booth at the county fair, and we are the Friday night concert 

sponsor. Ms. Richardson invited Trustees to attend the hospital picnic August 13 at Crossroads 

Park. She thanked Mr. Jones again for his help and service to the Hospital as President. Ms. 

Richardson thanked staff for their work every day. She thanked the Board and County 

Commissioners for their support.  

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Mr. Jones said the information is in the meeting packet.  

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada said the Committee did not meet in July. 

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said the Committee did not meet in July to allow staff to concentrate on year-end 

closing and prepare for the audit.   

 

Bad Debt: The motion to approve the net potential bad debt of $1,094,745.51 as presented was 

made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried. 

 

Foundation 

 

Ms. Marshall said the Foundation Board is developing a new mission statement. She said she 

will forward the update to the Trustees with a request for feedback and suggestions. The group is 

also looking at implementing a new vision statement and developing a strategic plan. The 

Foundation Board continues to discuss ways to provide support. Employee rewards information 

has been distributed. Ms. Marshall said we are grateful for staff support of the Foundation.   

7/282



  

Compliance Committee 

 

Mr. Jones reported the information is in the meeting packet.  

 

Governance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada said the information is in the meeting packet.  

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

The motion to approve the contracts as presented was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. 

Jones. Motion carried.  

 

BOARD EDUCATION 

 

Pandemic Considerations for Maintaining Quality and Safety 

 

Dr. Sowada said the topic was chosen primarily at Ms. Richardson’s request. Staff safety is 

becoming as important as patient safety as they are so inter-related. Some items of note listed are 

error traps, asking challenging questions, and opportunities for debriefing. Mr. Tardoni said he 

feels the way our committees function is where the difficult questions are asked.  

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Crofts said HCAHPS scores are important to a lot of people. We are creating a small group 

to review and improve. Dr. Sowada thanked Dr. Crofts for taking on the small group process. Dr. 

Crofts said we are reviewing the impact of Roe v. Wade being overturned. She said we fully 

support robotics. When interviewing surgeon candidates, we are seeing it is imperative for us to 

obtain the robot and include in processes.  

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 

Mr. Jones repeated his appreciation to everyone. He said he has been volunteering his time since 

his early 20’s and has served on boards and commissions. He said to have been thanked in this 

manner meant a lot. Mr. Jones said some of the words on the framed print included his favorite: 

accountable. Dr. Sowada said he has made an impression on all of us and made us all a little 

better. She thanked him again for what he has done and will continue to do. She stressed his time 

will still be put to good use with his continued service on the Board.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

8/282



The motion to go into executive session was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Jones. Motion 

carried. Dr. Sowada thanked Ms. Thoman and Mr. Smith for their participation. She thanked the 

Board of County Commissioners for their generosity and support of the community’s hospital.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 

At 5:02 p.m., the motion to leave executive session and return to regular session was made by 

Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Approval of Privileges 
 

The motion to approve the list of providers and non-physician providers privileges and 

appointments to the Medical Staff was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion 

carried. 

Credentials Committee Recommendations from July 19, 2022 

• Initial Appointment from Locum Tenens to Active Staff (2 years) 

• Dr. Don Dickerson, Radiation Oncology 

• Dr. Wesley Pedicini, Emergency Medicine (U of U)  

• Dr. James Fierbaugh, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

• Dr. Wesley Williams, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

• Dr. Nicholas Levin, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

• Initial Appointment to Associate Staff (1 year) 

• Dr. Ahmad Bashirimoghaddam, Hospitalist 

• Dr. Brian Moon, Anesthesia 

• Dr. Karen Hayes, OB/GYN 

• Dr. Claudia Tuffanelli-Bouvier, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

• Dr. Helen Palatinus, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

• Initial Appointment to Non-Physician Provider Staff (1 year) 

• Alisha Mackie, RN First Assist 

• Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

• Dr. Jacob Johnson, Family and Occupational Medicine 

• Dr. Christopher Hunnicutt, Radiology 

• Dr. Cody Christensen, Urology 

• Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

• Dr. Piotr Tekiela, Tele Stroke (U of U) 

• Reappointment to NPP Staff (2 years) 

• Katherine Moczulski, Family Nurse Practitioner 

 

The motion to approve the provider contract and authorize the CEO to sign was made by Dr. 

Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

The motion to approve the CEO evaluation conducted at the July 6, 2022 meeting was made by 

Dr. Sowada; second Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:05 p.m.   

9/282



      

 

         

 ___________________________________ 

Dr. Barbara Sowada, President 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Ms. Kandi Pendleton, Secretary 

10/282



Page | 1       Version 08/2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Dear Applicant, 

 

Thank you for your interest in Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (MHSC).  If you meet the 

Minimum Qualifications (below) then you are eligible to complete the attached application for medical staff 

membership and privileges.  If you do not meet the Minimum Qualifications for Medical Staff membership 

and privileges, you are not eligible to apply and are not entitled to the procedural rights set forth in the 

Medical Staff bylaws. 

 

We appreciate your interest in our organization. Thank you! 

 

Qualifications for Membership and Clinical Privileges 
1. Current unrestricted Wyoming license to practice medicine;  

2. A record that is free from Medicare/Medicaid sanctions and is not on the Office of 

Inspector General (OIG) List of Excluded Individuals/Entities; 

3. A record that is free of felony convictions or pleas of “guilty” or “no contest” or its 

equivalent; and a record that is free of misdemeanors involving the practice of 

medicine; and a record that is free of a conviction of moral turpitude in any 

jurisdiction within the last five (5) years; and a record that is free of felonies 

involving violence or sexual abuse for his or her lifetime; 

4. Certification by the applicable medical or surgical specialty board for any clinical 

privileges applied for which he/she has applied, or be eligible for certification for 

such board; and 

5. A current, valid, unrestricted drug enforcement administration (DEA) number;  

6. A current, valid, unrestricted Wyoming Controlled Substance Registration certificate 

(CSR); and 

7. Proof of current, adequate professional liability coverage as determined by the 

Governing Board. 

8. Information concerning previously successful or currently pending challenges to any 

licensure or registration (state or district, DEA) or the voluntary relinquishment of 

licensure or authority to practice; 

9. Information concerning voluntary or involuntary termination of medical staff or 

similar membership, and concerning voluntary or involuntary limitation, reduction, 

or loss of clinical privileges, at all other medical facilities at which the individual has 

practiced. 

 

After reviewing the above criteria, I certify that I am eligible to apply for initial appointment to the 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (MHSC) Medical Staff. I understand that as a condition of 

consideration for appointment and continued appointment, any misstatement in, or omission from the 

application is grounds for MHSC to stop processing the application. If appointment has been granted prior 

to the discovery of a misstatement or omission, appointment and privileges may be deemed to be 

automatically relinquished. In either situation, there shall be no entitlement to a hearing or appeal, and 

applicant cannot reapply for Medical Staff membership for a period of five (5) years. 

 

Signature:         Date:    

 

Print Name:         

11/282



Page | 2       Version 08/2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Intended Practice Plan 

For Physicians Only 

 
Applicant name, title (please print):           

 

Clinical Specialty:             

 

Anticipated Office Address:            

 

I Will be Practicing as:   Solo Practitioner  Group Practitioner  Employed Provider 

If With a Group, list Group Name:           

If solo, have you contacted anyone to assist in your coverage? Yes  No 

If Yes, Please Explain:            

               

 

I will admit patients in need of hospitalization to Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County.  Yes No 

If no, to what institution(s) will you be admitting your patients?       

               

If yes, approximately how many patients per month will you admit?      

I will perform procedures at Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (MHSC).   Yes  No 

I shall be available to Hospital within 30 minutes of Hospital’s first attempt to contact me regarding an 

issue with care of my inpatient. Yes  No 

I will provide consultation at the request of other physicians at MHSC. Yes  No 

If no, please explain:             

               

 

List the physician(s) with whom you will share continuing coverage for your patients (must be 

physician(s) on active staff at MHSC in the same specialty, with similar privileges):    

               
 

I understand my answers to the above questions will be considered by MHSC and that appointment, if 

offered, will be contingent on adherence to this practice plan. 

Physician Signature:         Date:    

 

Print Name:         

12/282



Page | 3       Version 08/2022 

 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

Rock Springs, Wyoming 
 
 

 

Thank you for your request for Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (MHSC) Medical Staff application 

materials.  You will find those materials enclosed.  Please be aware that MHSC will consider this a pre-application 

until eligibility of the applicant is established.  Upon establishment of eligibility, this will become an official 

application and will be moved forward in the process.  If it is determined that the applicant is not eligible for 

appointment, then MHSC will notify the applicant. 

 

An applicant who does not meet the Minimum Qualifications is ineligible to apply for Medical Staff membership, 

and the application shall not be accepted for processing.  You will be notified if it appears that you do not meet 

the Minimum Qualifications. An applicant who does not meet the Minimum Qualifications for Medical Staff 

membership is not entitled to the procedural rights set forth in Article XVIII of the Medical Staff bylaws. 

 

Please return your completed application materials to me as soon as possible.  If your application is accepted, 

processing of your application ordinarily takes a minimum of 60 days.  The Credentials Committee will not 

consider credentials files until the files are complete and all items have been verified.  Please note that an 

application that remains incomplete will be closed after six (6) months of processing.   

 

The members of the Credentials Committee take their responsibilities very seriously.  Please don’t assume that 

all privileges will be granted automatically.  Although every effort is made to complete the application process as 

quickly as possible, there are occasionally questions or problems that may cause delays or even denial.  Please 

don’t close your current practice and move your family to Sweetwater County, until you have received your 

Wyoming license, and have been granted privileges at Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County.  Economic 

and/or professional hardships will not be considered as reason to expedite or approve your application for medical 

staff privileges at Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County. 

 

If you need further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me at (307) 352-8129 or email me at 

jvarley@sweetwatermemorial.com.  I look forward to hearing from you very soon.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Janice Varley 

Credentialing Clerk 

 

 

Enclosures  

 

 

 
Completion of this form is mandatory for appointment. 

 

 

 

13/282



Page | 4       Version 08/2022 

 

APPLICATION CHECKLIST 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF APPLICATION 
 

PLEASE INCLUDE: 

____ Copy of Current Curriculum Vitae 

____ Copy of Medical School, Internship, and Residency Diplomas 

____ Current Copy of Wyoming Licensure 

____ Current Copy of Wyoming Controlled Substance Registration 

____ Current Copy of Federal DEA Certificate (Must have one for the state of Wyoming) 

____ Current Copy of Malpractice Insurance Certificate or Face Sheet 

____ Copy of Board Certificate  

____ Copy of Other Certifications (ACLS, BLS, PALS, NRP, ATLS, etc.) 

____ Medicare Attestation Statement (Attached) 

____ Delineation of Privileges Form (Attached) 

____ Health Statement (Attached) 

____ CME credits and documentation of attendance for education programs/courses since completion 

of your post-graduate training or during the last three years 

____ Signed CME statement (Attached) 

____ Copy of valid government issued picture ID 

____ Appointment Fee of $100.00 

____ Documentation of currently required immunizations (See Employee Health Requirements) 

____ Documentation of current PPD or Chest X-Ray 
 

1. CLINICAL PRIVILEGES REQUEST 

You must submit a request of clinical privileges.  Enclosed is a delineation of clinical privileges form.  

Please indicate the privileges you are requesting.  Note: If you would like conscious/moderate sedation 

privileges, in addition to your specialty specific privileges, please notify the Medical Staff Services Office 

so they can send you the correct form. 

 

2. APPLICATION 

Answer each of the questions on the application.  Use another sheet if more space is needed. Please include 

all addresses, phone numbers, and FAX numbers, where indicated. This is very important, and could 

delay processing of your application if correct information isn’t provided. 

 

Sign, date, and return the form and all requested information. 

 

3. RELEASES 

Sign, date, and return the release form. 

 

4. FEES 

All appointment/reappointment fees and licensing fees are non-refundable.  

 

RETURN THE COMPLETED PACKET TO: 

Janice Varley, Medical Staff Services Office 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

1200 College Drive, P.O. Box 1359 

Rock Springs, WY 82902 

FAX: 307-352-8502 

 

IF ANY QUESTIONS, CALL: 307-352-8129 

 

14/282



Page | 5       Version 08/2022 

 

 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
APPLICATION FOR INITIAL APPOINTMENT 

 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

Complete the application in full.  Print or type all responses.  Attach additional sheets if there is insufficient 

space on this form to complete your responses.  All professional information (including addresses with zip 

codes) must be included for application to be considered complete.  Submit the completed, signed form to the 

Medical Staff Services Office. 

 

NOTE: “Refer to CV” will not be accepted and the application will be returned to you for completion.  So that 

it is understood that you did not intentionally omit an item, type or print “N/A” (Not Applicable) beside those 

items that do not apply to you, unless instructions indicate otherwise. 

 

 

 

Name in Full (including title: MD, DO, DPM, DC, etc.) 

 

 
Other Names Used 

 

____________________________________                                ____________________________________ 

Date of Birth                 Social Security Number 

 

     

Gender 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Group Name 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Primary Office Address  City    State  Zip 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Office Telephone      Fax     

 

_______________________________________________________________________ __________________ 

Second Office Address  City    State  Zip 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________                     

Second Office Telephone     Fax 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

CAQH User Name  Logon  Password     NPI (Required) 

 

_______________________  _______________________ ____________________________________ 

Citizenship    Alien Status          or  Admission # 

 

 

 

15/282



Page | 6       Version 08/2022 

 

 

FOREIGN LANGUAGES: 

 

LANGUAGE SPEAK READ WRITE 

    

    

SIGN LANGUAGE:  _____Yes  _____No 

 

In what Specialties do you Practice?_________________________________________________________ 

 

STAFF CATEGORY 

Please indicate the category of staff appointment for which you are applying 

 

___Associate    ___Consulting    ___Independent Limited Practitioner   

 

PRIMARY CLINICAL AFFILIATION REQUESTED 

Please indicate below the Department and Service in which you are requesting appointment. 

 

M.D.’s/D.O.’s: 

 

_____MEDICINE DEPARTMENT      _____SURGERY DEPARTMENT 

 

_____Family Medicine     _____Anesthesia 

_____Hematology/Oncology     _____Emergency Medicine 

_____Internal Medicine     _____ENT/Allergy 

_____Medical Imaging     _____General Surgery 

_____Nephrology      _____Obstetrics & Gynecology 

_____Neurology      _____Orthopedics 

_____Occupational Medicine     _____Pathology 

_____Pediatrics      _____Plastic & Reconstructive    

_____Pulmonology      _____Urology 

_____Radiation Oncology     _____Other (Specify) ___________________ 

_____Other (Specify) ___________________    

          

Independent Limited Practitioners: 

 

_____ MEDICINE DEPARTMENT       _____ SURGERY DEPARTMENT 

_____Chiropractic      _____Dentistry 

_____Other (Specify) ___________________  _____Podiatric 

        _____Other (Specify) ___________________ 

           

ALTERNATE COVERAGE 

List members of the medical staff who will provide care when you are unavailable.  These individuals must be 

in an appropriate specialty. 

 

NAME SPECIALTY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16/282



Page | 7       Version 08/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Home Address      City    State  Zip 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Home Telephone   Cell Phone    e-mail 

 

Place of Birth ______________________________________________________________________________ 
   Include City and State of Birth or City/Country of Birth if Not Born in the United States 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In Case of Emergency Notify (Name, Address, Phone, Relationship) 

 

MILITARY SERVICE (If applicable) 

 

_______________________________________________     From_________    To _________ 
          Mo/Yr      Mo/Yr 

Discharge Status: _____Honorable _____Dishonorable _____________Other 

 

 

SPECIALTY BOARD CERTIFICATION 

 
 

FIELD CERTIFIED IN 

OR ELIGIBLE FOR 

 

CERTIFYING BOARD 

NAME 

 

DATE 

CERTIFIED 

 

DATE 

RECERTIFIED 

 

DATE 

EXPIRES 

 

CAN TAKE 

EXAM UNTIL* 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*This means actively in the board examination process with a specified number of years remaining according to 

the board’s requirements in which the process must be completed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17/282



Page | 8       Version 08/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

EDUCATION 

 

1.  Indicate whether Undergraduate, Professional or Other (U – P – O) 

 

_______________________  From:___________ To:____________ ____________ 
Degrees Awarded     Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr   Date Graduated 

 

School Name and Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone____________________________          Fax or E-mail_______________________________ 

          Required 

 

2.  Indicate whether Undergraduate, Professional or Other (U – P – O) 

 

_______________________  From:___________ To:____________ ____________ 
Degrees Awarded     Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr   Date Graduated 

 

School Name and Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone____________________________          Fax or E-mail_______________________________ 

          Required 

 

3. Indicate whether Undergraduate, Professional or Other (U – P – O) 

 

_______________________  From:___________ To:____________ ____________ 
Degrees Awarded     Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr   Date Graduated 

 

School Name and Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone____________________________          Fax or E-mail_______________________________ 

          Required 

 

18/282



Page | 9       Version 08/2022 

 

 

 

 

GRADUATE MEDICAL TRAINING 

 

Internship:       

1. Type_________________________  From:___________ To:____________ 
        Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr 

 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Institution 

 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Address      City   State  Zip 

 

 Phone____________________________ Fax or E-mail___________________________ 

          Required 

 

 Program Director _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Residency: 

 

1. Type_________________________  From:___________ To:____________ 
        Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr 

 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Institution 

 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Address      City   State  Zip 

 

 Phone____________________________ Fax or E-mail___________________________ 

          Required 

 

 Program Director _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Type_________________________  From:___________ To:____________ 
        Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Institution 

 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Address      City   State  Zip 

 

 Phone____________________________ Fax or E-mail___________________________ 

          Required 

 

 Program Director _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

19/282



Page | 10       Version 08/2022 

 

 

 

 

Fellowship(s): 

  

1. Type_________________________  From:___________ To:____________ 
        Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr 

  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Institution 

 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Address      City   State  Zip 

 

 Phone____________________________ Fax or E-mail___________________________ 

          Required 

 

 Program Director _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Type_________________________  From:___________ To:____________ 
        Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Institution 

 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Address      City   State  Zip 

 

 Phone____________________________ Fax or E-mail___________________________ 

          Required 

 

 Program Director _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

3. Type_________________________  From:___________ To:____________ 
        Mo/Yr       Mo/Yr 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Institution 

 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Address      City   State  Zip 

 

 Phone____________________________ Fax or E-mail___________________________ 

          (Required) 

 

 Program Director _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

     

Were all graduate medical training programs completed? _____Yes     _____No 

If no, please provide explanation on separate sheet. 

 

20/282



Page | 11       Version 08/2022 

 

 

HOSPITAL STAFF APPOINTMENTS (Include all past and present) 

 

__________ ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates  Name of Hospital                     
(Mo/Yr)—(Mo/Yr)    
   ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Address    City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ___________________________ 

  Telephone     Fax/E-mail/or Verifying Website 

  ____________________________________ __________________ 

  Department/ Chief     Staff Status 
 

__________ ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates  Name of Hospital                     
(Mo/Yr)—(Mo/Yr)    
   ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Address    City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ___________________________  

  Telephone     Fax/E-mail/or Verifying Website 

  ____________________________________ __________________ 

  Department/ Chief     Staff Status 
 

__________ ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates  Name of Hospital                     
(Mo/Yr)—(Mo/Yr)    
   ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Address    City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ___________________________ 

  Telephone     Fax/E-mail/or Verifying Website 

  ____________________________________ __________________ 

  Department/ Chief     Staff Status 
 

__________ ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates  Name of Hospital                     
(Mo/Yr)—(Mo/Yr)    
   ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Address    City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ___________________________ 

  Telephone     Fax/E-mail/or Verifying Website 

  ____________________________________ __________________ 

  Department/ Chief     Staff Status 
 

__________ ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates  Name of Hospital                     
(Mo/Yr)—(Mo/Yr)    
   ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Address    City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ___________________________ 

  Telephone     Fax/E-mail/or Verifying Website 

  ____________________________________ __________________ 

  Department/ Chief     Staff Status 

 

 

21/282



Page | 12       Version 08/2022 

 

 

 

PRACTICE HISTORY (Include all professional affiliations, including private practice and current practice, 

(S) Solo, (P) Partnership, (G) Single Specialty Group, (MS) Multi-specialty Group, (HMO) Health Management 

Organization. 

 

Type _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________ ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates  Name of Practice                   

(Mo/Yr)—(Mo/Yr) ______________________________________________________________________________ 

  Address     City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ________________________ 

  Telephone      Fax or E-mail 

   

  Supervisor_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Type _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________ ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates  Name of Practice                   

(Mo/Yr)—(Mo/Yr) ______________________________________________________________________________ 

  Address     City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ________________________ 

  Telephone      Fax or E-mail 

   

  Supervisor_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Type _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________ ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates  Name of Practice                   

(Mo/Yr)—(Mo/Yr) ______________________________________________________________________________ 

  Address     City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ________________________ 

  Telephone      Fax or E-mail 

   

  Supervisor_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Do you have any material interest, either directly or through family business partners, in any nursing 

homes, laboratories, pharmacies, medical equipment, supply houses or other businesses to which patients 

from this hospital might be referred or recommended? _____Yes _____No 

 

If yes, please elaborate: 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

22/282



Page | 13       Version 08/2022 

 

 

 

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS (Past and present) 

 

__________ ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates Name of Institution                             
(Mo/ Yr)—(Mo/Yr)        

______________________________________________________________________________ 

  Address     City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ________________________ 

  Telephone     Fax or E-mail 

  ____________________________________ __________________ 

  Department      Rank 

 

__________ ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates Name of Institution                             
(Mo/ Yr)—(Mo/Yr)        

______________________________________________________________________________ 

  Address     City    State  Zip 

  ______________________________ ________________________ 

  Telephone     Fax or E-mail 

  ____________________________________ __________________ 

  Department      Rank 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

LIABILITY INSURANCE (Include names of all carriers for last five years, including address, city, state and 

zip code, policy number and amount of coverage.) 

 

 

CARRIER AND ADDRESS 

 

POLICY NUMBER 

 

AMOUNT 

DATES OF 

COVERAGE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

23/282



Page | 14       Version 08/2022 

 

MALPRACTICE HISTORY 
 

Have there ever been or are there currently pending any claims, settlements or judgments against you?  

_____Yes _____No      

 

Date of Claim:       Amount of Claim:      

 

Location of Claim (State, City, and Institution):         

 

               

 

Insurance Carrier:             

 

Civil Action #:             

 

Status of Claim:             

 

Personal Explanation of Claim:           

 

               

 

               

 

               

 

               

 

               

 

               

 

               

 

               

 

               

 

               

 

               

(Use an additional sheet if more room is needed.) 

 

Please note that the applicant shall have the burden of producing adequate information for a proper evaluation 

of his/her competence, character, ethics, health status, and other qualifications, and for resolving any doubts 

about such qualifications. It is the applicant’s responsibility to provide external verification of your response 

(i.e., statement from an attorney, court records, etc.) You may choose to have your attorney complete the 

section above. Credentials Committee may request additional information to resolve any doubts. 

 

 

 

24/282



Page | 15       Version 08/2022 

 

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES   

 

Name three Physicians who have personal knowledge of your current clinical abilities, ethical character, health 

status and ability to work cooperatively with others and who will provide specific written comments on these 

matters upon request from hospital authorities.  The named individuals must have acquired the requisite 

knowledge through recent observation of your professional practice over a reasonable period of time and 

preferably have a current affiliation with an acute care institution.  At least one must be from a colleague in 

your specialty, or part of your referral base.  The references may not be relatives or have any recently initiated, 

or impending, professional partnership/affiliation association with you. All references must be from currently 

practicing, licensed physicians. 

 

 
1.         Name____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

      Relationship_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

      _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

      Address 

  

      _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

      City        State   Zip 

 

      Telephone_____________________________      Fax or email_________________________________ 

          Required 

 

 

2.         Name____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

      Relationship_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

      _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

      Address 

  

      _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

      City        State   Zip 

 

      Telephone_____________________________      Fax or email_________________________________ 

          Required 

 

 

3.         Name____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

      Relationship_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

      _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

      Address 

  

      _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

      City        State   Zip 

 

      Telephone_____________________________      Fax or email_________________________________ 

          Required 

     

 

 

 

25/282



Page | 16       Version 08/2022 

 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE (Include all past and present and attach copies of current licenses. If more 

room is needed, please attach a second sheet.) 

 

STATE LICENSE DATE ISSUED LICENSE NUMBER TYPE DATE EXPIRES 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION (Attach copy) 

Type: S - State  F – Federal 

 

TYPE 

(S or F) 

DATE ISSUED NUMBER SCHEDULE OF DRUGS 

(2, 2N, 3, 3N, 4, 5) 

DATE EXPIRES 

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER CERTIFICATIONS (Basic Life Support, Advanced Cardiac Life Support and/ or other clinical 

certifications. Please attach a copy.) 

 

 

TYPE 

 

 

CERTIFYING BOARD NAME 

 

DATE CERTIFIED 

 

EXPIRATION DATE 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26/282



Page | 17       Version 08/2022 

 

HEALTH STATUS (If any of the following questions are answered in the affirmative, please provide full 

explanation below or on a separate sheet, including a description of any accommodations that could reasonably 

be made to facilitate your performance of such functions without risk of compromises.) 

 

 YES NO 

 

Do you presently have a physical or mental health condition that currently affects, 

or that may reasonably be expected to progress within the next two years to the 

point of affecting, your ability to perform medical staff duties or the clinical 

privileges requested? 

 

  

 

Are you currently taking medication/under other therapy for a condition which 

could affect your ability to perform professional or medical staff duties if the 

medication/therapy were discontinued today? 

 

  

 

Have you at any time during the last five (5) years been hospitalized or received 

any other type of institutional care for any such condition/ problem that may affect 

your ability to perform medical staff duties or the clinical privileges requested? 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27/282



Page | 18       Version 08/2022 

 

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS 
If the answer is “Yes” to any of the following questions, please provide complete details on a separate sheet of paper. 

1. Professional License 

a. Have proceedings ever been instituted to have your license to practice 

medicine limited, suspended, revoked, denied, restricted, or voluntarily 

withdrawn (examples: probationary conditions or disciplinary proceedings)? 

b. Have proceedings ever been instituted to have your DEA License or other 

controlled substance license denied, revoked, or suspended? 

c. Have you ever entered into a consent agreement or stipulation, or have you 

voluntarily surrendered your license pending a disciplinary action or 

investigation? 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 Yes                           No 

2. Hospital Privileges 

a. Have any of your clinical privileges ever been denied, revoked, suspended, 

reduced, limited, not renewed, or voluntarily relinquished? 

b. Have you ever had privileges or medical staff membership involuntarily 

terminated here or at another facility? 

c. Have you ever been the subject of disciplinary proceedings at any hospital or 

health care facility? 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

3. a. Have proceedings ever been instituted to have your specialty board 

certification denied, revoked, or suspended? 

b. Has your board certification ever expired because you did not comply with 

the maintenance of certification requirements? 

 Yes                           No 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

4. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

a. Have you ever been convicted or pleaded guilty or no contest to any felony? 

Is any such action pending? 

b. Have you ever been convicted of a misdemeanor involving the practice of 

medicine? Is any such action pending? 

c. Have you ever been convicted of moral turpitude in any jurisdiction within 

the last five (5) years? Is any such action pending? 

d. Have you ever been convicted of a felony involving violence or sexual abuse? 

Is any such action pending? 

 Yes                           No 

 Yes                           No 

 Yes                           No 

 Yes                           No 

 Yes                           No 

 Yes                           No 

 Yes                           No 

 Yes                           No 

5.  a. Have you ever been investigated by or suspended, sanctioned, or restricted 

from participating in any private, federal or state health insurance program, 

HMO, PPO, provider network, or regulatory agency (e.g. 

Medicare/Medicaid)? 

b. Have you ever been listed on the Office of Inspector General (OIG) List of 

Excluded Individuals/Entities? 

c. Have you ever been or are you currently opted out of Medicare? If yes, please 

provide the dates you were opted out. 

 Yes                           No 

 

 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 Yes                           No 

If Yes, Dates: ________________________ 

6.  Professional Liability 

a. Have you ever practiced medicine without malpractice insurance? 

b. Have you ever been denied malpractice insurance or has your policy been 

canceled or denied renewal? 

c. Has your malpractice carrier ever excluded any specific procedures from your 

insurance coverage? 

d. Have you ever received notification alleging malpractice on your part through 

a letter from an attorney, Notice of Intent, Notice of Claim, Summons and 

Complaint, or otherwise? 

e. Have prior malpractice claims been resolved through private settlement 

negotiations, mediation, arbitration, court action, or otherwise? 

f. Have any professional liability suits been filed against you that are presently 

pending? 

 

 Yes                           No 

 Yes                           No 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 Yes                           No 

 

 

Attestation: 

I hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete and that it accurately discloses all matters requested. I understand that it 

is my ongoing duty to report any changes relating to information provided in this application. I understand that as a condition of consideration for 

appointment and continued appointment, any misstatement in, or omission from the application is grounds for MHSC to stop processing the 

application. If appointment has been granted prior to the discovery of a misstatement or omission, appointment and privileges may be deemed to be 

automatically relinquished. In either situation, there shall be no entitlement to a hearing or appeal, and applicant cannot reapply for Medical Staff 

membership for a period of five (5) years. 

 

Applicant Name: (Please Print)             

 

Applicant Signature:         Date:      

   

 

 

28/282



Page | 19       Version 08/2022 

 

CONDITIONS OF AFFILIATION 

 
By applying for appointment to the Medical Staff of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County, my signature at the end of these Conditions of Affiliation 

signifies I hereby:  

 

Signify my willingness to appear for interviews in regards to my application. 

 

Authorize the Hospital to consult with members of Medical Staffs of other Hospitals with which I have been associated and with others who may 

have information bearing on my competence, character, health status and ethical qualifications, including otherwise privileged or confidential 

information, provided by third parties bearing on my credentials, and agreement that any information so provided shall not be required to be 

disclosed to me;  

 

Consent to the Hospital’s inspection of all records and documents that may be material to an evaluation of my professional qualifications and 

competence to carry out the clinical privileges I request, as well as my moral and ethical qualifications for Medical Staff membership. 

 

Acknowledge that any Medical Staff committee, including but not limited to the Credentials Committee, may request any additional information it 

determines is needed to evaluate my qualifications, and that I agree to provide such requested information. Failure to submit such information shall be 

treated as an incomplete application.  Failure to submit a completed application shall result in discontinuation of the application being processed, which 

shall not constitute denial of the application or give me the right to a fair hearing.  

 

Release from liability all representatives of the Hospital and its Medical Staff for their acts performed in good faith and without malice, in connection 

with evaluating my application, my credentials, and qualifications. 

 

Release from liability any and all individuals and organizations who provide information to the Hospital concerning my professional 

competence, ethics, character, health status, and other qualifications for Medical Staff appointment and clinical privileges including otherwise 

privileged or confidential information. 

 

Authorize third parties to release information, including otherwise privileged or confidential information, as well as reports, records, statements, 

recommendations, and other documents in their possession, bearing on my credentials to the Hospital and consent to the inspection and procurement 

by the Hospital of such information, records, and other documents. 

 

Authorization to release information about me to other healthcare entities and their agents, who solicit such information for the purpose of evaluating 

my professional qualifications pursuant to my request for appointment, reappointment, or clinical privileges. 

 

Authorization for the hospital to maintain information concerning my age, training, board certification, licensure, and other confidential information in 

a centralized Physician database for the purpose of making aggregate Physician information available for use by the Hospital. 

 

Authorization to release confidential information, including peer review and/or quality assurance information, obtained from or about me to peer review 

committees of the Hospital for the purposes of reducing morbidity and mortality and for the improvement of patient care. 

 

Consent to the reporting by the Hospital of information to the National Practitioner Data Bank, established pursuant to the Health Care Quality 

Improvement Act of 1986 which the Hospital believes in good faith is required by law to be reported. 

 

Acknowledge that I have received, or been given access to, and read the Medical Staff Bylaws and Rules and Regulations relevant to the application 

process and generally to clinical practice at the Hospital's facilities, and agree to be bound by the terms thereof in all matters relating to staff membership 

and clinical privileges and to the consideration of my application for appointment to the staff and for clinical privileges. 

  

Pledge to maintain an ethical practice, to provide for continuous care for my patients, and to refrain from delegating the responsibility for any aspect 

of the care of my patients to any practitioner not qualified to undertake that responsibility. 

 

Agree to immediately inform the medical staff office of any change made or proposed in the status of my professional license or permit to practice, 

state or federal controlled substances registrations, professional liability insurance coverage, and membership/employment/faculty status or clinical 

privileges in other institutions/facilities/organizations, and on the status of current or initiation of new malpractice claims. 

 

Acknowledge that I, as an applicant for staff membership and privileges, have the burden of producing adequate information for a proper evaluation of 

my professional, ethical and other qualifications for membership and clinical privileges and for resolving any doubts about such qualifications. 

 

Acknowledge that any material misstatements in, or omissions from, this application constitute cause for denial of appointment or cause for summary 

dismissal from the staff, regardless of when the misstatement or omission is discovered. By signing the application, I signify that I am responsible for 

the content of the application, even if it was filled out by someone else. 

 

Agree that the foregoing provisions are in addition to any agreements, understandings, covenants, waivers, authorizations, or releases provided by law 

or contained in any application or request forms. 

 

I give full permission for MHSC to research and collect licenses, certificates, insurance related matters, medical malpractice claims information, and 

peer reference information. I further give permission for MHSC to provide this information to Medicare, Medicaid, and other third-party payors in 

the process of provider enrollment. This permission extends to and includes the current application and periodic checks as required by the payor. 

29/282



Page | 20       Version 08/2022 

 

 

If I become employed, I also agree to such physical examinations, including drug and alcohol screenings, and other tests/evaluations, etc., as may 

reasonably be required to certify my continuing suitability for any work which I may encounter while an employee of MHSC.  I further agree to hold 

MHSC harmless for the consequences of such examinations, screenings, tests, etc. 

 

All information submitted by me in this application is true and complete to my best knowledge and belief.  A copy of this original statement constitutes 

my written authorization and request to release any and all documentation relevant to this application.  Said copy shall have the same force and effect 

as the signed original. 

 

 

Printed Name:         

 

 

Signature                                                                                                                     Date _____________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30/282



Page | 21       Version 08/2022 

 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 
 

 

 

"MEDICARE/MEDICAID/CHAMPUS payment to hospitals is based in part on each patient's principal and 

secondary diagnoses and the major procedures performed on the patient, as attested by the patient's attending 

physician by virtue of his or her signature in the medical record.  Anyone who misrepresents, falsifies, or 

conceals essential information required for payment of Federal funds, may be subject to fine, imprisonment, or 

civil penalty under applicable Federal laws." [412.46 (b)], Physician Acknowledgement.] 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 

 

 

_________________________________________________  _______________________________ 

Signature          Date 

 

 

 

         

Printed Name 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31/282



Page | 22       Version 08/2022 

 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 
 

Continuing Medical Education Statement 
 

As part of the credentialing process, each applicant to the Medical Staff must provide documentation of current 

continuing medical education.  Please complete the statement below and return it to the Medical Staff Office as 

soon as possible to be included in your credentials file. 

 

I hereby certify that I have obtained     hours of Category I and/or Category II Continuing Medical 

Education credits in the past three years.  

 

 % of CME’s related to privileges requested. 

 

A transcript of the CME program titles, locations, and dates for the past three years is attached. 

 

Name:                
      (please print) 

 

Signature:            Date:      

 

 

 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County Physician CME Requirements include satisfactory completion of 

such continuing education requirements as may be imposed by law, applicable accreditation agencies, and as 

required by the Wyoming Board of Medicine to maintain licensure. Beginning their fourth year after renewal, 

reactivation, or reinstatement of licensure, Physicians must complete and provide documentation of CME.  

Documentation must be provided for 20 hours of CME per year, or at least sixty (60 hours) of CME within the 

previous three (3) years. Physicians who have a lifetime certification and are not participating in Maintenance 

of Certification must also provide CME documentation.  Documentation must be provided for 20 hour of CME 

per year, or at least sixty (60) hours of CME within the previous three years.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

32/282



Page | 23       Version 08/2022 

 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

 

Statement of Health 
 

  By my signature hereto, I represent that presently, and for five years prior to the date of my signature, I have 

not been diagnosed and/or treated as having any illness, condition or symptom relating to any physical or 

mental health condition that would currently impact in any manner upon my ability to either practice medicine 

in general, or perform any of the functions in particular that are set out in the position description/delineation of 

privileges for which I am applying. 

 

OR 

 

I have an impairment that: 

 

  Affects my ability to perform the clinical privileges requested and for which I require special 

accommodation.  Describe any needed accommodations:        

 

               

 

  Does not affect my ability to perform the clinical privileges requested.  No special accommodations are 

needed.  

 

          
Applicant’s Name (Printed or Typed) 
 

               
Applicant’s Signature         Date 

 

This statement must be confirmed by either the director of your training program (provided they are a 

physician), chief of staff, or personal physician, as required by accrediting bodies. 

 

I hereby confirm that the provider identified above  does     does not currently have any physical and/or 

mental health condition that might impair his/her ability to care for patients.  

 

Reasonable accommodation needed:           

 

               
Name (printed or typed)      Signature (Must be a physician (MD or DO) other than the applicant) 

 

 

               

Title        Date 

 
 

               

Address        Daytime Phone Number 
 

 

 

 

33/282



1 
 

Board Charter: Governance Committee 

 

Category: Board Committees & Committee Charters 

Title: Governance Committee 

Original adoption: June 14, 2010 

Revision: 2011; 2017; 2020; 2022 

 

 

Purpose: 

 
The purpose of the committee is to assist the Board of Trustees (Board) in discharging its duties 

in respect to institutional governance and to Board composition and education. 

 

Responsibilities: 
 

The Governance Committee is responsible for the following activities and functions: 

 Prepares and submits to the Board for approval an agenda template to be used for regular 
monthly meetings of the Board. 

 As part of the annual July meeting, assists the Board in electing its officers—president, vice 
president, secretary, and treasurer—by soliciting potential candidates and presenting a ballot of 
nominees for Board vote. In addition to the nominees submitted for a Board vote, other 
nominations may be submitted from the floor by other Board members at the Board meeting. 

 In the event an office is vacated, accepts nominees for the open office. The ballot is presented 

and voted upon within sixty (60) days of the office being vacated. 

 Plans and assists senior leadership with new Trustee orientation. 

 Pursuant to the Board’s duty to carry out its fiduciary and strategic responsibilities, periodically 
reviews Board bylaws, committee charters, and relevant Board policies to ascertain if any need 
revisions, or if an addition would be beneficial. Submits any suggested additions or revisions to 
the Board for review and approval. 

 Oversees the process whereby Board bylaws, committee charters, and Board policies are 

systematically reviewed at least every three years. Working with administrative staff and other 

Board members as appropriate, monitors progress yearly and helps insure that needed reviews 

are completed and that changes, if any, are presented to the Board for review and approval. 

 Develops, maintains, and updates any written document (aside from bylaws, committee 
charters, and Board policies) which describe the role, duties and responsibilities of the Board as 
a whole, and its officers and members. Any document (and changes there to) shall be approved 
by the Board. 

 Confirms compliance with Hospital’s conflict of interest policy. 

34/282



2 
 

 Conducts an annual evaluation of the Board’s performance. Shares during Executive session the 
results of the evaluation with all members of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). 

 Periodically assesses the educational needs of the Board and encourages the Board members to 
avail themselves of the large variety of educational opportunities —such as, professional 
meetings, webinars, board workshops, etc. From time to time, suggests specific videos, 
webcasts, etc. for Board review and discussion at upcoming meetings of the Board. 

 May recommend new Trustee candidates to the County Commissioners, who are charged with 
appointing Board members. In making such recommendations, the Governance committee shall 
consider the skills and the attributes of the candidate, the needs of the Board, and 
representation of the residents of Sweetwater County. 

 

Composition 

 
The committee shall consist of the Board president, another Board member and the CEO. 

 

Meeting Schedule 
 

The committee shall meet monthly, or as needed. 

 

Reports 

 
The committee shall produce and/or receive and review the following reports and present a 

summary report to the Board: 

 

 Board self-assessment survey and follow up improvement plan. 

 Annual board education plan. 

 In-house Counsel’s and/or the CEO’s report(s) on current legal and regulatory issues 
affecting governance, plus an analysis of whether any changes to Board bylaws or 
policies are necessary. 
 

 

 

35/282



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36/282



 

 

37/282



 

 

38/282



Plan for Providing Patient Care Services and Scopes of Care 

 

The intent of this plan is to provide surveyors with an oversight of the Scope, Services and Care we 

provide, including the staff that provides this. This plan is now ready for your review and approval again. 

Leadership has each looked at their sections, most with no or minor changes only. 

One slightly major change was how Risk Management was presented. Risk Management is not a 

“department” in itself, but more a broad term for a multifaceted group: Compliance, Emergency 

Management, Environmental Safety, Guest Relation, Occurrence Reporting, Patient & Staff Safety and 

Risk Management Program Oversight. Therefore, we moved Risk Management to within the 

Infrastructure. Some of these elements are their own entities, some are part of and oversighted by a 

specific department. All is oversighted by Senior Leadership. 

In dividing up Risk Management, we realized pieces that are very much a part of our work day and 

disaster preparedness, that was not really expressed within this document. We obviously have policies 

that cover our responses for Emergency Management and Environmental Safety, but they were not 

spelled out in this plan. We have them now! 

Admitting has a new name, with titles that are more specific to their duties. They are now Patient 

Access/Admissions, manned by Patient Access Specialists. 

Case Management is more than just a “case” – they are a Care Management Team – which may include 

both Case Managers, and Care Transition Nurses. 

The Education Department has been divided up a little differently, with HR taking over a bigger role with 

new employee education, in conjunction with the Education Department who continues their role with 

continuing education for staff. 

Behavioral Health is still its own entity, but within and with the oversight of the Emergency Department, 

rather than Security. 

A final draft version of the Plan for Providing Patient Care Services and Scopes of Care can be viewed 

and reviewed for your approval. Additionally, a draft version of the Plan for Providing Patient Care 

Services and Scopes of Care with visible changes has been provided. 

My intention is to give you ample time to review this in advance of presenting to the Board in 

September. My hope is any questions you may have, have already been answered in my narrative 

above, and a possible Approval might be obtained in September. But, should you have additional 

questions, comments or corrections – Please don’t hesitate to reach out to me, so a corrected copy can 

be presented in September. 

 

Thank you, 

Robin Fife 

Clinical Administrative Assistant 

rfife@sweetwatermemorial.com  

1/15339/282





    

 

  









 
 
 




         

  

          

          

             

    

     

    

                 


           

               
        

          

               
                
              

                   
   



        

              
        

   

2/15340/282





              

       

        

              

             

       

          

            

            

           
     

   
              

             
                  
                
          
          
        

  

    

  

   

  

  

  

              

               
              
              
            
              
          
          
 

           

              
        

   

3/15341/282





  

   

   

     

  

  

 

 

  

 

    

    

 

     

   

           
       
      

        
     

 

       

         
      
         

  

  

     

 

             
          
             
     

       

   

   

              
        

   

4/15342/282





    

   

        

    

   

             
          
     

     

       

  

  

  

    

       

  

      

   

    

        

           
         
          
          

  

  

 

 
 



  

 
   



 
 



  

 

              
        

   

5/15343/282





 




  

   

  

  

 
  



                
         

                 
           
          


               
              
          
            
             
              
              
             
              
       

                
               
               
            
   

                 
               
                  
             
             
        
       
          
     


    

              
        

   

6/15344/282

































             
            
      

     

            
        
            
           
           

           
           
   

        

          
           
        
          
           

  

            
         

          

  

            
            
            

          
          

      

        

 

         
           


 

              
        

   

7/15345/282





           


           
          
          
          
             
            
           
            
  

  

          
           
            
            
       

             
        
            
         
         
         

          
          
         
         

    

          

  

          
        

 

  

  

  

  

    

    

            

              
        

   

8/15346/282





         
          
           
         


            
            
         

   

             
           
            
            
    

  

         
            
 


















  

               

              
           
           
    

          

        

         
           
         
            
   

             
       

             
       

              
        

   

9/15347/282



































           
        

 

 

    

   

   

 

            
            
             
         
        

          
         

           
           
            
    

              
          
             
                
 

             
            
         
         
             

            
             
          
        
  

    

   

              
        

   

10/15348/282















  

             

        

               
               
 

  

         

     

   

            
              
          
  

      

 

 

      

          

  

  

   

    

   

   

     

 

             
        
            
    

             

  

              
        

   

11/15349/282





    

      

        

      

    

           
 

               
      

           

             
 

 

               
        

    

    

   


              
            


             
          
            
          
   

       

  

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

12/15350/282





         
           
        
           
       

              
            
     

               
          
             
            
            

 

             


            
       

          
       

             

  

  

  

        

              
          

           
   

           
   

         

  

 



    

              
        

   

13/15351/282





   

           
            
           
         
         
            
        

             

           
          
          
 

               
    

            

   

       
     

     

  

    

  

         
    

       

       
    

     

       
   

      

       

  

       

  

              
        

   

14/15352/282





     

   

  

  

  

         


     

    

     

       
      
    

       

        
      

      

         
    

         
    

     

      
 

       
      

        
     

      

     

     

  

     

    

    

  

              
        

   

15/15353/282





    



        

      
        
 

     

   

  

      

   

   

     

   

  

         

        


        
   

      

       
   

 

          
       
       
         
    

           

      

      

     

      

 



              
        

   

16/15354/282





                 
          
             
                
            

           

         

      

            


     

    

            
            
           
      

                
           
        

          

      

           
 

          


            
         

               
                
      

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

17/15355/282





               
              
           
             
         

            
          
           
        

             
    

             
         
 

        

                 
       

     

    

    


           
           
          
          
             
           

                 
 

           

 



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

18/15356/282





            
         

 

                
           
            

      

       

    

            
          
           
           
             
           
           
        

              
              
           
        











 



    

  

     

                
            

      

  

          

     



            

              
        

   

19/15357/282





   

 

      

     

    

       

     


            
            
          
   

               
          

                
               

              
            
     

    

  

   

  

         
 

          
 

         

    

 

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

20/15358/282





             
        

         

          
    

         

            
    

              
   

         

              


             


          
     

           
             


 

   

 

     
 

           
     

           
       

          

                
 

 



    

  

              
        

   

21/15359/282





              
            
      

        
    

            

          
            
 

           


          
          
    

            
         

 

      

 

        



   

          
             
            
             
        

    

       

  

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

22/15360/282





         

 

             
              
          
    

          


                
          
             


          
             
   

            
  

          
             
          
        

            
             
       

           
            
   

              
             
              
           
   

       

          
           
        

     

   

  

 

              
        

   

23/15361/282





       

   

   

  

    

      

     

 

  

  

   

 

   

             
                 
     

             
             
                  
             

              
              
                 
            
          

               
             
           

             
             
              

                  
           
            
          



    

  

              
        

   

24/15362/282





             


                
            
                 
       

              
              
      

              
              
              
                  
        

                
              
              
            

              
           
          

           
 

      

                 
           
           
            
             
            
          
             
    

       

 

       

  

 



    

              
        

   

25/15363/282





   

 

    

    

          
            
    

             
         
       

            
       

            
         
             
         

           
         

            

             
             
    

               
         
       
          
         
          
          
          
 

            
          
           
           
         

  

       

   

              
        

   

26/15364/282





          
          
      

 

   

  

       

   

 

               
     

            
             
 

            
               
          

          

      

     

   

     

   

     

     

    

            
         

           
     
      
   

 



    

  

              
        

   

27/15365/282





             
    

      

              
   

                 

         
 

    

                 
          

              
             
          

            
 

  

            
          
            
             
     

            
            
  

           
        
 

      

             
       

                
              
            

       

  

 



              
        

   

28/15366/282





            
       

               
           
 

   

    

    

    

    

           
             
            
       

 

           
           
           
      

            
           
              
   

 

     

   

     

    

  

       

  

 



    

              
        

   

29/15367/282





    

           
           
              
           
         

         
           
    

            


       

       

       

               
 

            


              
      

             

            
    

             
         

           
          

             
   

              
              
 

   

  

       

  

 

              
        

   

30/15368/282





     

               
    

      

       

     

       

     

             
            
           
              
     

             
            
            
          
            
               
           
            
          
          
            
           
              
         

        

              
              
             
         

           



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

31/15369/282





          

              
 

             
           
         
       

           
           
           
   

            
             
            
            
                
    

                
              
             
              
              
              
              
              
   

             
            
           
         


   

           


     

      

        

 



    

              
        

   

32/15370/282





       

      

    

      

    

            
          
            
             
   

              


           
    

 

            
 

     

    

            
            
              
       

             
     

  

       

  

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

33/15371/282





         

  

          
        
          
           
         
          
            
         
       

 

  

    

          

    

      

     

     

      

    


          
               
           

         

    

        

  

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

34/15372/282





     

      

    

        

          

           

               

         

          
 

            

             
      

            
     

           

          

        

         

         

           

           

                

           

           

               

        

                


           
   

    

          


                 
   

  

              
        

   

35/15373/282





        

           

            
 

           


            

         

          

    

    

      

    

    

        

    

      

      

       

    

      

    

          

         
 

             
      

              
            
        

            

 



    

  

              
        

   

36/15374/282





           
   

            


          
   

         

             
             
             

         

              


         
          
        
      

       

       

          

       

          


              
          
     

       

      

      

     

        

    

       

  

 



    

              
        

   

37/15375/282





    

     
 

            
           
          
              
         
          
           
        
             
   

              
         

            
          
          
         
 

                
      

             
       
         
           
  

              
           
           
    

             
           
  

           

   

       

  

 

              
        

   

38/15376/282





            

             

              

       

    

    

         

         

       

      

        

       

       

      

    

     

     

   

     

    

    


            
            
           


                
            

     

   

 



    

  

              
        

   

39/15377/282





  

      

  

  

            
  

            

             

             
    

              


                


 

         

  

   

  

   

   

      

       

     

     

         


       

  

 

    

    

  

              
        

   

40/15378/282





                    
               
      

   

              
         
         
           
           
         
          
             
             
        
         

      

               
          
          
         
           
         
            
           
         
     

         

                  
           

    

              
            
               
   

                 
               
       

       

  

 

              
        

   

41/15379/282





              
  

              
         


                  
                
  

       

    

    

     

           
     

           
                  
        

               
 

  

  

  

   

 

 

   

 

 

 

 



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

42/15380/282





  

    

       

   

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

   

 

  

  

  

  

             
    

       

  

  

            
          
            
            
    

       
    

   

 



    

              
        

   

43/15381/282





         

       

     

   

  

     

    

   

   

  

   

   

    

  

 

         

      

     

    

     


             
             
            
            
            
            
           

     

           
           
       

  

       

  

              
        

   

44/15382/282





           
           
     

              
          

             
             
            

           
           

           
           
    

           
   

        


             
             


               
   

          

   

      

    

           
           
          

               

               


 



    

  

       

              
        

   

45/15383/282





               
              
               
                 
    

             
           
          

               
        

 

               


        

    

           
        
         
           
        

           
           
       
     

            
          

               
        
      

     

            

  

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

46/15384/282





    

           
        

            
        

              
    

       

                
          
            
           
       

   

            
        

             

         
            


            
         

 

            


            
      

            
             

  

              
          

            
          
     

 

             

  

              
        

   

47/15385/282





              
          
            
   

    

             
  

               
         

              
          

  

        

              


              
            
                
      

  

            

     

                
 

            
         


              
            
             
    

          

              
             
           

           

 



              
        

   

48/15386/282





           
       

                
             
          
          
 

             
           
         
       

               
          

               
          
         

           

           

           

    

             
           
             
               
             
            
            

            
            

              
           
            
               
     

            

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

49/15387/282





          
            
            

           

 

                
           

            

    

    

      

       

    

               
            


              
        

                 

              
         
            
            
         

            
          
             
        
    

 



    

  

       

        

 

              
        

   

50/15388/282





 

              
      

                   
            
                 
       

             
          
   

       

    

     

             
           
          
        

              
           
       

                
   

            
             
       

            
  

             
             
          
       

           



    

  

       

        

              
        

   

51/15389/282





            
            
   

           
 

          
         
       

            
 

            
 

         
   

       

      

      

          

               
           


              
 

            
    

    


              
  

                 
              

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

52/15390/282





           

               
       

          

             
             

               
     

            

              
    

               


           
                

            
 

         

    

     

    

  

  

    

    

    

     

      

    

    

  

 



    

  

              
        

   

53/15391/282





             
                 
          
          
        

           
             
             
       

              
        

               

              
    

   

   

  

   

   

  

   

     

   

   

  

   

      

  

 

 

 

  

    

    

    

       

  

              
        

   

54/15392/282





   

    

   

  

    

          


   

  

     

 

  

   

   

 

  

  

     

    

   

   

  

 

  

  

    

   

        

     

  

 

    

     

  

  

              
        

   

55/15393/282





  

  

      

  

    

 

           

       

   

   

       

     

                 
           
    

           
            
       

     

        

    

       

    

            
         

               
     

             
        

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

56/15394/282





       

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

         

 

    

          
         
          
        

          
            
             
             
             
               
              
               


            

  

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

57/15395/282





     

             
     

              
   

               
       

               
              
  

             
           

              
  

         

             
       

            
 

               
    

            
       

 

           
               
              
            
       

            
    

           

     

  

 



    

              
        

   

58/15396/282





     

            
          
  

             
              
            
                 
    

               


              
 

            
             
      

               
   

           
          
          
        

          
         
         
    

           
       
         
        

     

   

       

  

 



    

              
        

   

59/15397/282





    

            

              
    

            
            
 

              
            

              

            
           
 

         
      
      

       
        

           


          


    

     

         
        
 

       

         

           

           
          

        

           

  

       

  

              
        

   

60/15398/282





         
          
 

       

         
      

         
   

               
         
          

       

    

    

    

  

   

   

            
        

             
             
         

              
              
          

           
  

    

   

    

     

    

     

              
  

     

     

              
        

   

61/15399/282





            
      

          
  

            

            
      

           

            
         
      

            
         
     

          
  

         

            

          

          
    

    

    

               
               
               
        

            
         
        
   

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

62/153100/282





     

                 
        

             

              
    

            
         
         
          
           
            
       

              
          
             
          

          

              
     

        

              
              
         

 

            
      

   

            
        

            
 

           
     

  

 



    

              
        

   

63/153101/282





    
    

           
         
            
          
            
              
            
              
           
    

          

             
         
             
           
            
           
         
            
        

            
           
               
             
    

          
           
             


             
           
         
             
            
            
      

  

       

  

              
        

   

64/153102/282





             
            
             
     

       

  

      

         

      

  

    

   

  

 

  

    

       

     

       

          


     

    

       

      

         

    

     

         

  

          

          

  

 



    

              
        

   

65/153103/282





 

    

               
          
             
              
           
            
           
      

              
  

              

             
             

              
            
                
                
              
              
             

          
           
      

      

             
           
      

         

                
               
        

  

       

  

 



              
        

   

66/153104/282





              
             

               

      

    

    

    

           
    

           

              

          
           

              
  

       

             
   

      

             
      

            
         

            
            
   

      

    

  

           
           

       

                 
              
         

  

              
        

   

67/153105/282





              
         
         
    

   

            
       
        
        

       
        
       
    

          

       

   

   

           
     

            


     

  

     

   

        
 

       

           

            
         

          
         


        
        
    

         
            

              
        

   

68/153106/282





           
   

        

             
        
 

           
         
          
     

            

 

              
     

   

  

     

    

    

          

    

           
       

        

           
           
         
        
          
    

       

 



    

  

              
        

   

69/153107/282





     

          
       

       

     

        

         
  

    

           
       
        

              
       

             

             


              

     

      

     

           
 

    

     

    

    

    

            
   

       

          
 

       

  



              
        

   

70/153108/282





               
        

              
         

        

      

    


            
          
           
             
            
   

             
       

               
           
            
            
            
             
 

              
           
     

               
               
  

             
           
       

            
              

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

71/153109/282





           
             

           
         
         


           

           

            
         
              
            
             
                
           
             
               
             
         

          


                
               
            
       

                     
              
    

                
          

            
         
  

         

           
      

       

 

    

    

              
        

   

72/153110/282




 

   

      

       

       

       

    

           
          
           
              
            
               
    

  

    

              
        

   

73/153111/282





    

 

  









 
 
 




         

  

          

          

             

    

     

    

                 


           

               
        

          

               
                
              

                   
   



        

              
        

   

74/153112/282





              

       

        

              

             

       

          

            

            

           
     

   
              

             
                  
                
          
          
        

  

    

  

   

  

  

  

              

               
              
              
            
              
          
          
 

           

              
        

   

75/153113/282





  

   

   

     

  

  

 

 

  

 

    

    

 

     

   

           
       
      

        
     

 

       

         
      
          
       

  

  

     

 

             
          
            
       

       

   

              
        

   

76/153114/282





   

    

   

        

    

   

             
          
     

     

       

  

  

  

    

       

  

      

   

    

        

           
         
          
          

  

  

 

 
 



  

 
   



 
 



  

              
        

   

77/153115/282





 

 




  

   

  

  

 
  



                
         

                 
           
          


               
              
          
            
             
              
              
             
              
       

                
               
               
            
   

                 
               
                  
             
             
        
       
          
     


    

              
        

   

78/153116/282

































             
            
      

     

            
        
            
           
           

           
           
   

        

          
           
        
          
           

  

            
         

          

  

            
            
            

          
          

      

        

 

         
           


 

              
        

   

79/153117/282





           


           
          
          
          
             
            
           
            
  

  

          
           
            
            
       

             
         
            
        
         
         

          
          
         
         

    

          

  

          
        

 

  

  

  

  

    

    

            

              
        

   

80/153118/282





         
          
           
         


            
            
         

   

             
           
            
            
    

  

         
            
 




















  

               

              
           
         
         

          

        

         
           
         
            
   

             
       

             
       

           

              
        

   

81/153119/282

































        

 

 

    

   

   

 

            
            
             
         
        

          
         

            
          
            
    

              
          
             
                
 

             
            
         
         
             

            
             
          
        
  

    

   

              
        

   

82/153120/282















  

             

        

               
               
 

  

         

     

   

          
        
           
      

          
            
             
             
             
               
              
               


             

   

   

     

 

             
        
            
    

             

  

       

              
        

   

83/153121/282





             

              
   

               
       

             
           

         

             
       

            
 

               
    

            
       

  

 

  

           
               
              
       

            
    

           

     

   

            
              
          

  

 



    

  

              
        

   

84/153122/282





  

      

 

 

      

          

  

  

   

    

    

      

        

      

    

           
 

               
      

           

             
 

 

               
        

    

    

   

       

  

 



    

              
        

   

85/153123/282







              
            


             
          
            
          
   

         
           
        
           
       

              
            
     

               
          
             
            
            

 

             


            
       

          
       

             

  

  

       

         

  

 



              
        

   

86/153124/282





  

  

        

              
          

           
   

           
   

   

           
            
           
         
         
            
        

             

           
          
          
 

               
    

            

   

       
     

     

  

    

  

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

87/153125/282





         
    

       

       
    

     

       
   

      

       

     

   

  

  

  

         


     

    

     

       
      
    

       

        
      

      

         
    

         
    

     

      
 

       
      

        

              
        

   

88/153126/282





     

      

     

     

  

     

    

    

  

    

       

        

      
        
 

     

   

  

      

   

   

     

   

  

         

        


        
   

      

       
   

 

          
      
      

              
        

   

89/153127/282





        
        

           

      

      

     

      

                 
          
             
                
            

           

         

      

            


     

    

                
               
              
              
             
            
            
          
   

                 
     

 



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

90/153128/282





                
       

              
              
       

    

  

   

  

          

            

         

                
     

         

              


               

              
  

              
   

         

               

              
    

            
   

 

      

     

    

      

 



    

              
        

   

91/153129/282





        

      

    

            
            
           
      

                
           
        

          

      

           
 

          


            
         

            
                 
        

               
             
            
             
          

            
          
           
        

             
    

             
         
 

  

       

  

 

              
        

   

92/153130/282





        

                 
       

     

    

    


           
           
          
          
             
           

                 
 

           
            
         

           

 

                
           
            

      

       



    

  

       

  

 



    

              
        

   

93/153131/282





    

            
          
           
           
             
           
           
        

              
              
           
        











 

 

 

   

 

      

  

     

                
            

      

  

            
          

        

     



          
      

 

    

              
        

   

94/153132/282





     

    

       

     


            
            
          
   

               
               
       

                
               

              
            
     

    

  

   

  

         
 

          
 

         

             
        

         

          
    

         

            

  

       

  

              
        

   

95/153133/282





    

              
   

         

              


             


          
     

           
             


 

       

 

     
 

           
     

           
       

          

                
 

              
            
      

        

 



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

96/153134/282





    

            

          
            
 

           


          
          
    

            
         

 

      

 

        



   

          
             
            
             
        

    

         

 

             
              
          
    

 



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

97/153135/282





          


                
          
             


          
             
   

            
  

          
             
          
        

            
             
       

           
            
   

              
             
              
           
   

       

          
           
        

     

   

       

   

   

  

 



    

              
        

   

98/153136/282





    

      

     

 

  

  

   

 

   

             
                 
     

             
             
                  
             

              
              
                 
            
          

               
             
           

             
             
              

                  
           
            
          
             


                
            
                 
       

  

       

              
        

   

99/153137/282





              
              
      

              
              
              
                  
        

                
              
              
            

              
           
          

           
 

      

                
             
            
           
             
             
           
           
          
           
   

       

 

   

 

    

  

 



    

              
        

   

100/153138/282





    

          
    

          
            
           
            
         
        
          
         

            
     

             
          

           
           
           
         
         
          
   

           
   

             
          
              
       

          
            
          
          

             
         
       

           
        

            
         
             
         

  

              
        

   

101/153139/282





          
           
            


          
           
     

            

            
            
               
             
            
       

               
            
           
           
        
        
         
           
          
          
           
          


          
         
           
             
          
          
           
         
           
        
           
  

 

       

   

 

              
        

   

102/153140/282







   

    

       

   

 

            
                
         

               
     

            
             
 

           
             
           
           
    

        

    

      

          

      

     

   

     

   

     

     

    

            
         



    

  

              
        

   

103/153141/282





           
     
      
   

             
    

      

              
   

                 

         
 

    

                 
          

              
             
          

            
 

  

            
          
            
             
     

            
            
  

           
        
 

      

             
       

       

  

 



              
        

   

104/153142/282





                
              
            

            
       

               
           
 

   

    

    

    

    

           
             
            
       

 

           
           
           
      

            
           
              
   

 

     

   

    

  

       

  

 



    

              
        

   

105/153143/282





     

    

           
           
              
           
         

         
           
    

            


       

       

       

               
 

            


              
      

             

            
    

             
         

           
          

             
   

              
              
 

  

       

  

 

              
        

   

106/153144/282





   

     

               
    

      

       

     

       

     

             
            
           
              
     

             
            
            
          
            
               
           
            
          
          
            
           
              
         

        

              
              
             
         



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

107/153145/282





           
          

              
 

             
           
         
       

           
           
           
   

            
             
            
            
                
    

                
              
             
              
              
              
              
              
   

             
            
           
         


   

           


     

      

        

 



    

              
        

   

108/153146/282





       

      

    

      

    

            
          
            
             
   

              


           
    

 

           
  

     

    

            
            
              
       

             
     

  

       

  

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

109/153147/282





         

  

          
        
          
           
         
          
            
         
       

 

  

    

          

    

      

     

     

      

    


          
               
           

         

    

        

  

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

110/153148/282





     

      

  

             
   

           
           
   

          
      

    

        

          

           

               

         

          
 

            

             
      

            
     

           

          

        

          

         

         

           

           

                

           

           

          


  

              
        

   

111/153149/282





               

        

                


           
   

    

          


                 
   

        

           

            
 

           


            

         

          
 

          

    

    

    

      

   

    

    

      

            

    

      

 



    

              
        

   

112/153150/282





      

       

    

      

    

          

         
 

             
      

              
            
        

            
           
   

            


          
   

         

             
             
             

         

              


         
          
        
      

       

       

  

       

  

 

              
        

   

113/153151/282





          

       

          


              
           
     

       

      

      

     

        

    

    

     
 

            
           
          
              
         
          
           
        
             
   

              
         

            
          
          



    

   

       

  

              
        

   

114/153152/282





         
 

                
      

             
       
         
           
  

              
           
           
    

             
           
  

           

            

             

              

       

    

    

         

         

       

      

        

       

       

      

    

     

     

 



    

              
        

   

115/153153/282





   

     

    

    


            
            
           


                
            

     

   

 

  

      

  

  

            
  

            

             

             
    

              


                


 

  

       

  

 

    

              
        

   

116/153154/282





         

  

   

  

   

   

      

       

     

     

         


                    
               
      

   

              
         
         
           
           
          
          
             
             

    

  

               
           
              
       

                 
                
       

       

  

              
        

   

117/153155/282





        
        

      

               
          
          
         
           
         
            
           
         
     

         

                  
           

    

              
  

              
         


                  
                
  

       

    

    

     

           
     

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

118/153156/282





           
                 
         

               
 

  

  

  

   

 

 

   

  

 

 

 

 

  

    

       

   

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

   

  

   

 

  

  

  

              
        

   

119/153157/282





  

  

             
    

       

  

  

            
          
            
            
    

       
    

         

      

      

     

    

  

   

   

  

  

 

 

  

 

   

         

       

     

 



    

              
        

   

120/153158/282





   

  

     

    

   

   

  

   

   

    

  

 

         

      

     

    

     


             
             
            
            
            
            
           

     

          
       
        
      

           
           
     

  

       

  

              
        

   

121/153159/282





               
          


             
            
             


        
       
       

           
            
        
  

           
   

        
 

             
             


               
         

        

          

   

      

    

           
           
          

               

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

122/153160/282





               


               
              
               
                 
    

             
           
          

               
        

 

 

               


        

    

           
        
         
           
        

           
           
       
     

            
          

               
        
      

  

 



    

  

              
        

   

123/153161/282





     

            
    

           
        

            
        

              
    

       

                
          
            
           
       

   

            
        

             

         
            


            
         

 

            


            
      

            
             

  

              
          

            
          
     

       

  

              
        

   

124/153162/282





 

             

              
          
            
   

    

             
  

               
         

              
          

  

        

              


              
            
                
      

  

            

     

                
 

            
         


              
            
             
    

          

              
             

 



              
        

   

125/153163/282





           

           
           
       

                
             
          
          
 

             
           
         
       

               
          

               
          
         

           

           

           

    

             
           
            
               
            
              
            
 

            
            

              
           
            

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

126/153164/282





               
     

            
          
            
            

           

 

                
           

            

    

    

      

       

    

               
            


              
        

                 

              
         
            
            
         

            
          
             

 



    

  

       

        

              
        

   

127/153165/282





        
    

 

              
      

                   
            
                 
       

             
          
   

       

    

     

             
           
          
        

              
           
       

               
    

            
             
       

            
  

          
            

 



    

  

       

        

              
        

   

128/153166/282





           
          
 

           
            
            
   

           
 

          
         
       

            
 

            
 

         
   

       

      

      

          

               
           


              
 

            
    

    


               
  

 



    

  

              
        

   

129/153167/282





                 
              
           

               
       

               
   

             
              
     

               
     

              
             
 

              
    

               


           
                

           
  

         

    

    

   

   

         

    

     

    

  

       

  

 



              
        

   

130/153168/282





        

       

    

    

    

     

      

      

    

             
                 
          
          
        

           
             
             
       

              
        

               

              
    

   

   

  

   

   

  

   

     

   

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

131/153169/282





   

  

   

      

  

 

 

 

  

    

    

    

   

    

   

  

    

          


   

  

     

 

  

   

   

 

  

  

     

    

   

   

  

 

              
        

   

132/153170/282





  

  

    

   

        

     

  

 

    

     

  

  

  

  

      

  

    

 

           

       

   

   

       

     

     

    

                 
           
    

           
            
       

 



    

              
        

   

133/153171/282





     

        

    

       

    

            
         

           
          
                


             
        

       

  

  

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

         

 

  

       

  

 



    

              
        

   

134/153172/282





    

          
         
          
        

          
            
             
             
             
               
              
               


            
     

             
     

              
   

               
       

               
              
  

             
           

              
  

         

             
       

            
 

               
    

  

       

  

              
        

   

135/153173/282





            
       

 

           
               
              
            
       

            
    

           

     

     

            
          
  

             
              
            
                 
    

               


              
 

            
             
      

               
   

 



    

   

       

  

              
        

   

136/153174/282





           
          
          
        

          
         
         
    

           
       
         
        

     

    

            

              
    

            
            
 

              
            

              

            
           
 

         
      
      

       
        

 



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

137/153175/282





           


          


    

     

         
        
 

       

         

           

           
          

        

           

         
          
 

       

         
      

         
   

               
         
          

       

    

    

    

  

   

   

            
        

             
             

              
        

   

138/153176/282





         

              
              
          

           
  

    

   

    

     

    

     

              
  

     

     

            
      

          
  

            

            
      

           

            
         
      

            
         
     

          
  

         

            

          

 



              
        

   

139/153177/282





          
    

    

    

               
               
               
        

            
        
       
    

     

                
         

             

              
    

            
         
         
          
           
            
       

              
          
             
          

          

              
     

        

              

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

140/153178/282





              
         

 

            
      

   

            
        

            
 

           
     

    
    


           
         
           
          
             
              
            
            
              
             
      

          

             
         
            

 



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

141/153179/282





          
            
             
            
            
          
           
           

            
           
               
             
    

          
           
             


             
           
         
             
             
             
    
             
            
             
     

       

  

      

         

      

  

    

   

  

 

  

 



              
        

   

142/153180/282





    

       

     

       

          


     

    

       

      

         

    

     

         

  

          

          

  

 

    

               
          
             
              
           
            
           
      

              
  

              

    

  

       

  

              
        

   

143/153181/282





             
             

              
            
                
                
              
              
             

           
           
      

              
    

      

             
           
      

         

                
               
        

              
             


               

      

    

    

    

           

 



    

  

           
           

              
        

   

144/153182/282





    

            

       

    

    

              

          
           

          
      

              
  

       

             
   

            


               
 

             
      

            
            

            
            
   

           

              
         
         
    

   

            

       

                 
              
         

  

              
        

   

145/153183/282





       
        
        

       
        
       
    

          

       

   

   

           
     

            


     

  

     

   

        
 

       

           

            
         

          
         


        
        
    

         
            

           
   

        

             

       

              
        

   

146/153184/282





        
 

           
         
          
     

            

 

              
     

   

  

       

     

    

    

     


           
             
            
              
           


    

    

     

  

  

         

 



    

  

       

              
        

   

147/153185/282





 

             
              
            
          
  

  

            
         
         
          
          
        

            
            
           
           
  

     

          
          
        
          
             
          
       

  

          
        
          
           
         
          
            
         
        

 

  

 

  

 

              
        

   

148/153186/282





    

   

        

  

    

      

     

       

     

       

       

     

         

    

          

    

           
       

        

           
           
         
        
          
    

     

          
       

       

     

        

         



    

  

              
        

   

149/153187/282





  

    

           
       
        

              
       

             

             


              

     

      

     

           
 

    

     

    

    

    

            
   

       

         
    

 

            
          
       
          
             

            
            
  

       

  

              
        

   

150/153188/282





           
        
 

              
          
          
          

              
         

        

      

    


            
          
           
             
            
   

             
       

               
            
            
             
              
           

              
           
     

               
               
  



    

  

       

  

              
        

   

151/153189/282





             
           
       

            
              
           
             

           
         
         


           

           

            
         
              
            
             
                
           
             
               
             
         

          


                
               
            
       

                     
              
    

                
          

            
         
  

         

 

    

              
        

   

152/153190/282



 

   



           

           

           

           

           

           
      

       

      

       

       

       

    

           
          
           
              
            
               
    

    

  

    

              
        

   

153/153191/282



Quality Chair Report for August 2022 
 
4 mission moments were reported from 4 different departments which is great news. 
 
James Horan reviewed the USI Risk Control Visit Report and the 11 risks discussed in the report, 
one of which is still the lightning strike protection. 
 
Jodi Corley reviewed the MIPS Payment Adjustment, the statistics show an increase of 7 points.  
The base adjustment was .10% and the exceptional performance adjustment was 1.57% for a 
combined adjustment of 1.67% starting January 2023. 
 
We still have a focus on ED-2B and Sepsis. 
 
Going forward, we will discuss informational items for review/discussion as needed with 
highlights given during the committee meeting. 
 
Taylor Jones 
 

192/282



 

  Page 1 of 5 

Confidential   9/6/2022 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

August 17, 2022 

 
 

Present:  Voting Members: Taylor Jones (Quality Board Chair), Dr. Kari Quickenden (CCO), 

Ann Marie Clevenger (CNO), Leslie Taylor (Clinic Director), Dr. Melinda Poyer 

(CMO), Ed Tardoni (Quality Board Member), Irene Richardson (CEO), Dr. Alicia 

Gray, Dr. Banu Symington, Kara Jackson (Quality Director), 

 

Non-voting Members:  Cindy Nelson, Jennifer Rogers, Corey Worden, Valerie Boggs, 

Noreen Hove 

 

Guests: Robin Jenkins, Jodi Corley, Dr. Barbara Sowada (Board of Trustee), James 

Horan, 

 

Absent/Excused:  Voting Members:  Tami Love (CFO),  

  

Non-voting Members: Kalpana Pokhrel, Karali Plonsky,  

 

Guests: Kandi Pendleton (Board of Trustee) 

 

Chair:   Taylor Jones 

 

 

Approval of Agenda & Minutes 

Meeting was called to order at 8:15 am. Mr. Jones presented the Agenda for approval. Dr. 

Quickenden motioned to approve, Mr. Tardoni seconded. Motion carried.  Mr. Jones then 

presented the July 20, 2022 Minutes for approval. Dr. Quickenden motioned to approve and           

Dr. Poyer seconded. Motion carried.  

 

Mission Moment 

Dr. Quickenden shared a mission moment from Shauna Erramouspe one of our Clinical 

Dieticians. Shauna works closely with our Dialysis staff and patients. She said there is a spouse of 

a patient that stays, and he talks to the other patients and especially the new patients. They 

were very complimentary and appreciative of all the staff, and that they have been to bigger 

hospitals, but loved coming here.  

 

Ms. Taylor shared a newspaper story of a new Mom. Her and her husband are from Ukraine, he 

got a job here and she followed later. They reached out through our website, and working with 

Dr. Kattan, were able to do telehealth as she traveled across Europe and the US, finally settling 

in Rock Springs and delivering their new baby August 6th. 

 

Ms. Nelson shared a note regarding Dr. Gray and Med/Surg nursing staff. The daughter of a 

patient thanked Dr. Gray for “saving her mother’s life” and for the compassion shown by Dr. 

Gray and the staff. 

 

Mr. Jones share a story he heard on the radio this morning, listening to Johnny K. Unfortunately, 

he didn’t hear the full story, only that Johnny K. had recently spent time at the hospital and was 

extremely complimentary about his stay. 

 

 

193/282



 

  Page 2 of 5 

Confidential   9/6/2022 

Old Business 

Dr. Quickenden reported that our plans of correction had been submitted on Monday for the 

Lab survey. We will update as we hear more. 

 

New Business 

Mr. James Horan, Facilities Director gave a report on the USI Risk Control Visit Report, a survey 

from an insurance point of view. This report was welcomed as their perspective also included 

recognizing those things we do well. They looked at our plans and documentation, as well as 

the physical building. Eleven (11) risks were discussed, one which is lightning protection – an 

ongoing project that is being discussed today with the UL certified Electrician. Mr. Horan 

reviewed the highlights, which included pictures. A risk assessment form was provided by the 

Surveyor, which we have been going through in Environment of Care Committee, and will be 

sharing with the Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Committee. 

 

Mr. Horan next reviewed the Joint Commission required Bi-Annual EOC Report for End of FY 2022, 

This report highlights accomplishments for the past 6 months, including: Cardboard Elimination 

initiative, Lightning strike issues, Job Hazard Assessment, Hazardous spill reporting instituted 

through Synergi, New PIPS initiative, Risk Assessment from USI, Access Control and Life Safety 

Audit. PI Indicator updates for each Management Plan was covered, which includes plans for: 

Fire Safety, Security, Safety, Utility Systems, Medical Equipment and Hazardous Materials/Waste. 

Lastly an overview of upcoming activities was reviewed. 

 

Ms. Jodi Corley shared updates to MIPS Payment Adjustment. For comparison we reviewed 

statistics from 2021, showing an increase of 7 points. They did not compare cost points due to 

COVID, so instead rolled them into Quality point. Not many changes for 2022, other than moving 

to a new system – moving from Legacy into Cerner. January 1 – April 17th we will be pulling out 

of our Legacy EMDs and combining that with April 18th through end of year with Cerner. Our 

minimum score to avoid a penalty has gone from 60 to 75 points, immunization registry and 

electronic case reporting are now both required, which are set up through Cerner. Quality will 

go to 30%, Cost 30%, Promoting interoperability 25%, and Improvement Activities 15%.  This will 

be last year for exceptional payment bonus. CMS has not yet released our payment 

adjustment, but expecting the majority of the exceptional payment bonus.  Ms. Taylor thanked 

Ms. Corley for helping maintaining and imparting the data. 

 

Ms. Robin Jenkins presented the Utilization Management (UM) Plan, which has received 

approval from the Utilization Committee and MEC. Terminology was updated, MIDAS was 

updated to Cerner, CMS regulations were clarified, and the highlighted areas show updates. 

Otherwise, the majority of the plan remains unchanged. The UM Committee is very complex 

and encompasses a lot of the Case Management activities, where they look at medical 

necessity, monitor and analysis use and overuse of hospital resources. Ms. Jenkins gave an 

overview of the clarifications/changes. Committee will be given time to review and plan will be 

brought back next month for approval. 

 

Medical Staff Update 

Dr. Poyer gave the Medical Staff Update. We continue to work on Sepsis, including a cheat 

sheet and flow sheet. We have 2 Sepsis physician champions (Dr. Crockett for ED, and Dr. Gray 

for Inpt.) On August 23rd ED will be going live with hand scanning. Sepsis has a lot of moving 

parts: physician orders, reassessment fluid, resuscitation, but also timing of blood cultures and 

antibiotics. The hand scanning will help ensure timing.  

194/282



 

  Page 3 of 5 

Confidential   9/6/2022 

 

With HCAHPS we are looking to move from Good to Very Good, with continued consistent 

improvement. Hospitalist have been tasked with designing a more patient interactive white 

board, with patient and family questions on one side, physician communication on the other 

side, to ensure communication as people move in and out of the room, and to avoid 

overloading patient with information. Once we have a design planned it will be taken to the 

Surgery committee and then the Foundation to see if they can help with some funding. We now 

have a consistent extraction form for Mortality data. At this point Dr. Poyer gave a shout out to 

Corey Worden, who is always extremely organized for the meetings as they go over the Sepsis 

and Mortality data.  

 

For ED-2b we are working with the ED and Hospitalist teams, with questions about timing of 

“decision to admit” time. We are going to consistently decide the time for “decision to admit” is 

when the accepting physician has been reached and has been accepted for Admission to our 

facility. In the future we may be able to customize that with Cerner. 

 

Informational Items for Review/Discussion 

Mr. Jones requested we go through each Information Item, one by one.  Ms. Jackson started 

with ED-2B ED, Admit decision to ED departure for Admit, as Dr. Poyer noted we are working to 

establish a work flow for data collection. Dr. Clevenger noted a group did meet and identified 

process mapping, to ensure we are documenting correctly, which was shared with Dr. Poyer. 

Review of charts showed one standout – the inconsistency in how we are charting decision to 

Admit. 

 

Dr. Quickenden reviewed Sepsis, which has a lot of work happening, with 5 of 7 cases in June 

falling out. Dr. Clevenger noted Kim White, ED Director is reviewing charts, hoping to identify 

timely interventions. We will be implementing scanning devices next week, with the plan for 

training this week. Today will be the beginning of the Sepsis Advisory implementation, a 6-month 

process. The Advisory will integrate processes, which should help improve our processes. Dr. 

Quickenden confirmed review of each case is occurring, with intensive discussion by the 

committee and mediation with the affected staff and providers. 

 

Ms. Jackson next reviewed the Falls data. We have recently had a few falls, and are looking into 

improvements we can make. Dr. Clevenger noted some of these recent falls have been by 

max-assist patients, patients on bed-alarms (patients at known risk for fall, that get up 

unassisted), and several falls were by one patient several days in a row. In last case we brought 

in a “sitter” as there was no family to help. 

 

PC-06, Unexpected Complications of the Term Newborn, was next reviewed by Ms. Jackson. 

Our numerator was only 2, but our denominator was lower this month. Ms. Megan Jacobsen, OB 

Director reviewed the 2 fallouts, which were essentially the same situations we discussed last 

month, respiratory complications that kept them more than 2 days. We are continuing to work 

with our OB/GYNs and Pediatricians to ensure we are doing everything we can to prevent these 

unexpected complications. 

 

PC-2A  Cesarean Birth continues to be on track. 

 

OP-18b is similar to ED-2b, but these are ED arrival to ED departure times. We continue to do well 

with this measure. 

195/282



 

  Page 4 of 5 

Confidential   9/6/2022 

 

We had one (1) fall out with OP-2 Fibrinolytic Therapy received within 30 minutes of ED Arrival. 

We do fairly well with this measure, despite this one fallout. But, we did dig deep to ensure we 

weren’t missing anything. 

 

OP-23 Head CT/MRI Interpreted within 45 minutes of Arrival is going really well also. 

 

Readmission’s rate came up to 9.41%, which is a significant increase. We had a higher 

numerator this month. Both Case Management and Providers reviewed for opportunities for 

improvement. Nothing really stood out, it was just a heavy month for readmissions, with one 

caveat – we are struggling with correct Patient Status Order (PSO) and getting them entered 

correctly. That is contributing a little to the Admission rates. Dr. Clevenger stated there are 

several processes we are addressing. 

 

OP-29 Colonoscopy, Appropriate follow-up documented. We are doing very well with this, with 

just one fall-out. Dr. Poyer noted we have 30 days to document appropriately after scope, and 

also that provider received education. 

 

STAR rating refreshed on July 27th and we remain at a 2-star rating. 

 

We have been doing a lot of work with Patient Experience and it is a PIPS priority where we are 

establishing the strategy for the year. We have had several meetings, led by Ms. Cindy Nelson, 

Patient Experience Coordinator. We can invite Ms. Nelson next month for a more thorough 

update. Dr. Clevenger stated Nursing Directors have been working with Ms. Nelson, Dr. Poyer 

and Dr. Hopkins to review patient comments. Dr. Poyer wanted to note that looking to the 

positive is beneficial. Sometimes we see 9 out of 10 are positive, we need to look at the 10th as 

an opportunity for improvement. 

 

Highlights on Patient Safety is work the work being done by Valerie Boggs and Suzan Campbell 

on Just Culture. We are doing training with Senior leaders first and front line staff soon.  

 

We are completing a staffing adequacy survey which will be administered in August, and report 

should be available next month.  

 

The Just Culture survey will be administered in October. 

 

Clinical audits were done by Valerie Boggs, Julia Kershisnik-Sweedler, Acute Care Services 

Director, and Megan Jacobsen, OB Director, reviewing on the floors to ensure we aren’t losing 

the alarms in all the noise. Alarms were set appropriately, and staff responded well – we are 

doing good with this process. 

 

Risk Dashboard was touched on, specifically delays in care, which occurred due to an 

unexpected availability of one Radiologist, instead of two doing radiology reads. 

 

Grievances are sometime complicated, a compliment and a complaint can be in the same 

area, skewing our numbers. One identified issue, is not being able to identify where a complaint 

is coming from. We are working with Corey Worden and Synergi, to identify locations and better 

drill down on grievances. 

 

196/282



 

  Page 5 of 5 

Confidential   9/6/2022 

Medication Event Dashboard -Medication Safety is one of our PIPS priorities and we will be 

reporting on overrides and scanning every meeting, which is included in the summary from 

Jonathan Beattie, Pharmacy Director. Care Aware are going live next week, which should help 

with scanning barriers.  

 
Meeting Adjourned   The meeting adjourned at 09:50 am 

 

Next Meeting    September 21, 2022 at 08:15 am via ZOOM. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

197/282



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Human Resources Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft 
Monday – August 15, 2022 
Zoom 
 
Trustee Members Present by Zoom: Kandi Pendleton, Barbara Sowada 
Voting Members Present by Zoom: Amber Fisk, Irene Richardson, Suzan Campbell 
Non-Voting Members & Guests Present by Zoom: Ann Marie Clevenger, Kari Quickenden, Amy Lucy, 
Shawn Bazzanella, Cindy Nelson 
 
 
Kandi called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

The motion to approve the June meeting minutes was made by Barbara, second by Irene. Motion 
carried. 
 
ROUTINE REPORTS 
 

Turnover 
 

Amber said the report shows at least 12 people were discharged in the introductory period. Barbara 
asked about EVS turnover numbers. Amber said those are tough positions to recruit for. Barbara asked 
us to look at wages locally for comparison. Kandi said she would think benefits would be a draw. Amber 
said benefits are probably our biggest recruiting tool. Kari mentioned hearing there may be some 
concerns over vaccination requirements. The Committee discussed the use of Elwood staff. Kandi asked 
about Unidine. Kari said we have many open positions and said we may see some migration back from 
EVS to Nutrition Services.  
 
Open Positions 

 

Amy said there are 60 open positions. She said some are planned to be filled soon. Amy outlined the 
process and said applications come through HR. She said if a candidate meets the requirements, 
information goes to the directors. The HR Department feels that we are making progress with our 
efforts.  
 
Contract Staffing 
 
Kandi said the information in the report was good and she found it interesting. Amber offered to send it 
again due to scanning issues. Barbara asked how we compare to national data for nurse turnover. 
Amber offered to pull that out. Ann said the emergency department and ICU took the brunt of Covid 
patients and we have seen high turnover in those areas. Barbara asked about timing of onboarding. Ann 
said it depends on the nurse's experience. Ann said she is working with nurse leaders to improve the 
process and we are taking a balanced approach. She said we are building in education. Irene thanked HR 
for negotiating the contract staff rates. She said we are banking on decreasing contract staff and 
decreasing rates to bring the cost down. Irene thanked the directors for looking at ways to do more with 
less. Ann said it is a delicate balance between finances and the safety piece. 

198/282



 

OLD BUSINESS 

Employee Policies - Workplace Violance Policy 
 
Suzan asked everyone to send their comments to her and she wil make updates and bring back to the 
Committee. Amber said she will also bring the information from The Joint Commission.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

Worker's Compensation/EE Injury Report(s) 
 
Amber shared information from the report. Barbara asked who is responsible for assessing risk and then 
mitigating. Amber said she is in charge and Security mitigates. She said we also have a team. Ann said 
she feels information has been underreported and with the help of Quality and the committee, 
reporting is improving. The plan is for everyone to get MOAB training. Barbara asked for a definition of 
workplace violance. 
 
HR Charter Review 
 
Barbara suggested adding workplace violence statistics to the list of reports to review. Charter Review 
will be added to the next month's agenda.  
 
Executive Session 
 
The Committee said there was no need for an executive session. 
 
Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting is September 19.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:06 p.m. 

199/282



F&A COMMITTEE CHAIR REPORT TO THE BOARD   

August 2022 meeting 

Chair – Ed Tardoni 

 The Finance and Audit Committee met in Zoom format this month.  All voting members were present. 

F&A DATA FOR THE MONTH 

Both the June and July financial reports are included in this month’s packet.  Attention is directed to the 

rate of decline.  The past few months have been in the -0.23 to -0.25 (dcoh/day) range.  The rate of 

decline for July came in at -0.21 (dcoh/day).  That is indicative that actions being taken are starting to 

have an effect.  The decline rate for all of FY 2022 was -0.21 (dcoh/day) so the intensity of effort must 

continue. 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES – none were presented for consideration 

Staff continues to recommend optional capital expenditures be frozen. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

(Bad Debt) Preliminary bad debt, presented at the meeting, was just above $50,000.  Mr. Cheese 

explained and will be asked to do so at the Board Meeting when presenting certified bad debt. 

(Cener EMR Implementation.)  Efforts continue.  The impact currently is 24 days unbilled and 75 days in 

AR.  CFO reported progress in the matter during the month of August.  Outside help has been secured 

both in reducing AR and ensuring that all proper charges are being captured by Cerner software. 

(Involvement of Physicians on F&A Committee) Discussion occurred related to how to involve 

physicians on the F&A Committee.  Consideration is being given to changing meeting times to make 

committee activity fit physician schedules. 

September Meeting 

The F&A Committee will meet Wednesday, September 28, 2022 at 1400 hours.  Meeting will be by 

Zoom. 

 

200/282



201/282



202/282



203/282



204/282



205/282



206/282



207/282



208/282



209/282



210/282



211/282



212/282



213/282



214/282



215/282



216/282



217/282



218/282



219/282



220/282



221/282



222/282



223/282



224/282



225/282



226/282



227/282



228/282



229/282



230/282



231/282



232/282



233/282



234/282



235/282



236/282



237/282



238/282



239/282



240/282



241/282



242/282



243/282



244/282



245/282



246/282



247/282



248/282



249/282



250/282



251/282



252/282



253/282



254/282



255/282



256/282



257/282



258/282



259/282



260/282



261/282



262/282



263/282



264/282



MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Board of Trustees 
From:  Wm. Marty Kelsey 
Subject: Chair’s Report…August Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting 
Date:  September 2, 2022 
 
Pharmacy Chemo Mixing Room…Director of Pharmacy still needs to approve plan…no final 
decision from staff yet. Trustees Kelsey and Tardoni want to see the plans before the project 
goes to the Board for consideration. 
 
Dr. Sulentich’s Office…Plan is for work to begin work early September. 
 
Building Automation System…Work is progressing slowly with Vaughn’s and Harris. 
 
Bulk Oxygen Project…the official kickoff was August 23rd; temporary tank was placed and old 
tank removed; there is concern about winter weather and the laying of asphalt. Need to move 
expeditiously to get this project done before cold, freezing temperatures. 
 
Lightening Arrest System…Project is delayed due to the need of a contractor to secure a UL 
certification stamp. Still have no pricing for the project. Mr. Kelsey and Mr. Tardoni indicated 
that a risk assessment needs to be done to determine the practical feasibility of installing the 
arrest system. 
 
OB Shower Project…considerable discussion. Cost estimates came in very high. Concern was 
expressed about moving forward with the soiled utility area/recovery room…is this really 
necessary? Discussion occurred with regard to the number of births in Sweetwater County 
compared to prior years.  Mr. Kelsey asked staff to think this project over carefully and come 
back at the September meeting with a recommendation as to how best to proceed. 
 
Annual Buildings & Grounds Plan…Mr. Kelsey reminded the Committee that the B & G Charter 
indicates that the Committee approves an annual Buildings and Grounds Plan. Mr. Kelsey asked 
that the staff bring a rough draft of a plan to the September meeting.  Ms. Richardson agreed. 
 
Freeze on Capital Requests…Ms. Richardson recommends that the freeze continue for now. 
 
As usual, for more detail…see the B & G minutes. 
 

265/282



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Building and Grounds Committee Meeting 

August 23, 2022 

 
 

The Building and Grounds Committee met in regular session via Zoom on August 23, 2022, 

at 3:30 PM with Mr. Marty Kelsey presiding. 

 

In Attendance:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee - Chair 

   Mr. Ed Tardoni – Trustee 

   Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Mr. Gerry Johnston, Facilities Supervisor 

 

Absent/Excused: Mr. James Horan, Director of Facilities 

 

 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order. 

 

Mr. Kelsey asked for a motion to approve the agenda.  Mr. Tardoni made a motion to approve the 

agenda.  Ms. Richardson seconded; motion passed. 

 

Mr. Kelsey asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the July 19, 2022 meeting. Mr. Tardoni 

made a motion to approve the minutes.  Ms. Richardson seconded; motion passed.  

 

Maintenance Metrics 

 

Mr. Johnston reviewed the new work order report from the new system.  He will work on refining 

the report.  He commented there are several open as they wait for parts to complete the work order. 

The report shows monthly data for July. 

 

Old Business – Project Review 

 

 

Pharmacy Chemo Mixing Room  

 

Ms. Love said they are still waiting for confirmation from Jonathan Beattie, Director of Pharmacy.  

She will follow up with the group to make the final decision on the plan.  We can then get pricing 

and drawings to bring to the Committee.  Mr. Kelsey reminded the group they would like to see 

the drawings prior to the committee meeting and before going to the Board for approval.   

 

 Dr. Sulentich Office  

 

Ms. Love received an email update from Will Wheatley.  He said A Pleasant has a project 

superintendent prepping and reviewing the job next week to ensure that Jim Jessen did not 

overlook anything prior to start. That same super will be the one employed for our project. Jim 

will notify us of the review and if all is good, will plan to meet with Sulentich for his clinic shut 

down. They are anticipating still using a first week of September as was last updated. 

 

 

 

266/282



 

 

Minutes of the August 23, 2022 Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 2 

 

Building Automation System 

 

Mr. Johnston said Harris was onsite last week and completed about 20 more VAV’s.  

Unfortunately, Vaughn’s has delayed until September 19.  Harris will do what they can while 

waiting. 

 

Bulk Oxygen  

 

Mr. Johnston said the official kick off was today.  The temporary tank was placed last week and 

the old tank has been dismantled and removed.  He is concerned about the timeline for asphalt 

being planned for the end of October. He has notified them and asked if they can push that to the 

beginning of October.  Mr. Kelsey also asked to remind them about the utility line situation.  He 

said it is good to see progress. 

 

Lightning Arrest System 

 

Mr. Johnston said the Wyoming contractor still needs to get a certification stamp and would like 

to discuss a potential joint venture in the cost.  Mr. Kelsey asked for more information and Mr. 

Johnston will look into this as there was some confusion, even with the contractor, regarding the 

request.  Mr. Kelsey also asked if we have seen any proposals and we have not.  There was 

discussion regarding doing a cost analysis on moving forward with this project.  Mr. Tardoni said 

we should do a risk management analysis.  With lightning season almost behind us, we do have 

time to look into this further.  

 

Tabled Projects   

 

Ms. Love shared the proposal on the OB Shower project.  Included in this proposal is the 

renovation of the soiled utility area adjacent to the recovery room to add a bathroom.  Both of these 

projects were included separately in the capital project budget.  Mr. Kelsey was surprised by the 

amount of the construction costs for this project.  Ms. Love shared the budgeted numbers for these 

two projects.  She said we can use the County Maintenance funds for these projects. Mr. Kelsey 

and Mr. Tardoni both asked for more information on the need versus want of these two projects.  

Mr. Kelsey asked Ms. Richardson to meet with the OB staff and the architects to review the 

architectural estimate and then have a recommendation for this Committee next month.  Mr. 

Tardoni said he is in favor with moving forward with shower/tub project. 

 

Old Business - Other 

 

SLIB Projects 

 

Ms. Richardson said the grants were submitted to the State Land Investment Board.  We have not 

heard of any time line for meetings to discuss the applications and the award of the funds.  She 

said the Wyoming Hospital Association Board meets next week and they may have more 

information. 

 

 

 

267/282



 

 

Minutes of the August 23, 2022 Building & Grounds Committee 

Page 3 

 

 

Building and Grounds Annual Plan 

 

Mr. Kelsey said the Committee Charter states the Committee will recommend an annual 

Building and Grounds plan consistent with the annual budget and strategic plan.  Mr. Kelsey 

asked the Mr. Horan and staff come up with an annual plan concept.  He would like to see a 

rough draft at the next meeting.  Ms. Richardson agreed and that we should include the plan for 

the county maintenance funds each year and the prioritization of the projects. 

 

Capital Requests 

 

Ms. Richardson said we are recommending the continuing freeze on capital requests.  We would 

like to wait to see how are financials look before approving any more capital.  We have had a 

few items approved but at this time we are not recommending any capital purchases.  She said 

we should focus on the surgical robots for the capital budget this year.  The robots will allow the 

surgeons to do procedures that are currently being transferred out.  The Foundation has also said 

they would be able to assist with these purchases. 

 

New Business 

 

No new business. 

 

Other 

 

The next meeting will be held September 20, 2022 at 3:30 p.m. Mr. Kelsey adjourned the meeting 

at 4:18 p.m. 

 
 

 

Submitted by Tami Love 

268/282



 

Board Compliance Committee Meeting 

   Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

August 22, 2022 

 
  

Present via Zoom: Irene Richardson, CEO, Suzan Campbell, In House Counsel, Taylor Jones, Trustee,  
April Prado, Foundation & Compliance 
Absent: Kandi Pendleton, Trustee-Chair 
 

Minutes 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 9:03 am by Taylor Jones. 
Agenda 
The August agenda was approved as written, Suzan made the motion and Irene seconded it. Motion 
carried. 
Meeting Minutes 
The meeting minutes from July 2022 were presented. Suzan made the motion to approve the minutes as 
written and Irene seconded. Motion carried.   
 

Old Business 
1. Overtime Audit Report. The finished audit was presented to the committee. Suzan reported 

that April did a great job on this and then clarified that this was an audit based on what the 
Department of Labor (DOL) would look at, as well as items that were decided on by Irene 
and herself. Suzan further stated that the hospital was compliant in all audited areas of a 
DOL items and that we are doing these things appropriately. She asked the committee how 
they would like to proceed. Taylor stated that he had looked over the audit and wanted to 
know of any highlights that we had found. Irene said that this whole process had went well. 
She continued we met (Suzan, April, Tami, and herself) and decided what we wanted from 
this audit and that was DOL compliancy and where the hospital sat in regards to the 
overtime benchmark percentage. Irene reported that this audit will be a great tool for us to 
use moving forward with improvements. Suzan added that there was a lot of information 
that we will use for the areas that need improvement. April agreed with it being a great toll 
and stated that all the DOL items were spot on, the hospital policies cover everything that 
they need to and the time-keep system does a great job tracking so many different aspects 
of this audit.  

2. Compliance Workplan. The current workplan was presented to the committee and Suzan 
asked if this should be included in the Board packet. Taylor stated that it should. Suzan 
reported that this plan started in January 2022 and that this is her current update of the 
plan. #1-Is and has been completed. #2 has 4 subsections and the report, per Suzan, is as 
follows; a-we have implemented Red Flag Reporting and it is working very well, we have 
only received one report but that is normal per the company. #2b-new information 
regarding compliance and applicable laws will be added to our annual education. #2c- Two 
of the three audits are completed. The overtime one was presented today and the physical 
plant one only had one area that involved compliance and that was cybersecurity, which will 
be addressed in our third audit, starting in September. Suzan added that if this audit is 
completed early, we will look for another audit to do. #2d-Suzan stated that this checklist is 
another tool she uses regularly and that she will keep this plan up to date. Irene added that 
the physical plant walk-through allowed us to recognize risks that might close our doors. She 

 

269/282



 

stated that we “don’t want to get struck by lightning twice” and this walk through helped 
the hospital in many ways.   

New Business 
1- Top Compliance Issues 2022. Suzan presented this as information for the committee. She 

spoke to all of the items listed and what the hospital is doing to stay compliant. She clarified 
“Arrangements with Referral Sources” and said that this is called Stark Law. She gave the 
following example to better explain the law; if we employ a physician and that physician 
refers all his patients to a certain x-ray facility that his brother owns, this is a Stark violation. 
This area also refers to how our physicians are paid and Suzan reported that we are 
compliant in these areas. Irene stated that she thought “Chargemaster Accuracy” should be 
moved up on the list. She added that we need to make sure we are capturing all the charges 
for billing. She stated that the hospital just went to a new data system and it is so important 
that we stay on top of this one and keep it an ongoing item on our list. Suzan stated that she 
will add it to our compliance list for review. Suzan reported that we are compliant with this 
compliance list.  

2- Top 10 issues in Health Law. Suzan reported that this was added as an information piece for 
the committee to review and no discussion was needed.  

3- No Surprise Billing White Paper- Suzan reported that these are new rules to protect self-pay 
patients and patients that are traveling out of network and need emergency care or an Air 
Ambulance. Suzan added that signs would placed in areas basically stating that we won’t 
send patients a big bill that they are not aware of. The goal is that patients won’t receive 
huge bills without knowledge and that hospitals provide a “good faith” estimate. Suzan 
continued that there is a lot to do but that we are actively working on it. Taylor asked when 
these rules had to be in place and Suzan answered that she didn’t think a hard date had 
been given but she would check. She added that it was all items we needed to be working 
towards while updating the given checklist. Irene added that this seemed like more of an 
insurance issue because they ultimately decide who is out of network. Suzan stated that it is 
but we have to show that we are working on it and doing our part-any we are.   

Standing Items-Reports 
 The “Standing Items” report was presented and the following items were spoken to,  

A. Suzan reported that there is currently no internal or external investigation  
B. a. Audits- Suzan reported that the overtime audit is complete and has been presented to 

this committee. 
b. Cybersecurity review. This will begin in September.   

C. Hot Line calls- Suzan reported that there were no new reports.  
D. HIPAA Monitoring/Fair Warning Report- Suzan stated that she has worked with Amber and 

Amber has worked hard to get these done. Amber has gone to the Directors and worked 
with them to get these taken care of and we only have a few still open. Suzan added the 
P2Sentinel and Synergy will be the two that we will be receiving reports from now. Taylor 
asked about a specific “No violation found” incident and April reported that she can’t always 
see if a co-worker has signed the consent for another co-worker to look at their results or if 
the person in question has contacted HR about getting reports so it is always filed as a 
possible HIPAA violation until the investigation is complete. Suzan added that educating 
staff is an ongoing item. Staff doesn’t fully understand why they cannot look at their own 
reports or the reports of their household members. Suzan continued that her and Amber 
are working on more HIPAA training for all employees and they ask employees “If you didn’t 
work here, you wouldn’t have access to your record, that’s why it’s a HIPAA violation”.  

 

270/282



 

Additional Discussion  
Taylor asked for any additional items. Suzan asked if all the items on the agenda should go in the Board 
packet including the informational only items. Taylor answered that they should and it’s good for them 
to see these things.   

 

Next Meeting    

The next meeting will be on September 26th, 2022 @09:00am    

 

Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 9:34am 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
April Prado, Recording Secretary 

 

271/282



 
Minutes 

Governance Committee Meeting 

August 29, 2022 

Present: Barbara Sowada, Marty Kelsey, and Irene Richardson 

Call to Order: Barbara called the Zoom meeting to order at 2:00 pm 

Agenda was created during the meeting  

Minutes had been previously approved 

Old Business –  

1. Governance Committee charter was reviewed and revised. See attached document 

2. Benefits and availability of physician membership on F&A committee was discussed. Decision was left to F&A 

committee to make at their August committee meeting. 

New Business 

1. Irene gave update of modest physician approved bylaw change that will be brought to September Board 

meeting for Board approval. 

2. Irene discussed benefits of orienting the three new county commissioners after they are installed in 

January, 2023.  

The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 pm. 

Next meeting is Monday, September 26, 2022, at 2:00 pm by Zoom. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara J. Sowada, Ph.D. 

272/282



273/282



274/282



275/282



276/282



277/282



278/282



279/282



280/282



281/282



282/282


	Agenda - September 14 2022 Mtg
	Our Mission and Vision
	Minutes
	Physician Initial Application
	Governance charter 2 aug 22
	Governance aug22.3 Charter Draft with Markup
	E. Plan for Providing Patient Care Services and Scopes Ann Marie Clevenger, of Care
	Quality Chair Report for August 2022 Taylor Jones
	Quality Minutes 8 17 22 Robin Fife
	Human Resources Committee
	F&A chair report AUGUST 2022 Ed Tardoni
	F&A for discussion at September 2022 board meeting
	Bad Debt
	Building and Grounds...Chair&apos;s Report...August 2022 Marty Kelsey
	Building and Grounds Comm Minutes August 23 2022 Draft Tami Love
	Compliance Committee
	Governance Committee
	Neurophysiology Monitoring Agreement and Training

